Agenda Item 2A

Proclamation

Mary Sousa - Retirement



Agenda Item 2B

Proclamation

Joe Sousa - Retirement



Agenda Item 2C

Proclamation

Law Enforcement Records
and Support Personnel Day



Agenda Item 2D

Presentation

Employees of the Month
Sgt. Mike Parmley (August)
Nadine Silva (September)



Agenda Item 2E

Presentation

Fentanyl
Stanislaus County Health Agency



City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Agenda ltem 5A

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AP - Accounts Payable
Check
135584 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management BOOZ, BRANDON $289.50
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 433683-011 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $4.30
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $285.20
135585 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management BORRAS, DOREEN $158.68
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 310042-001 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $158.68
135586 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management CAMPA, FREDERICK $82.23
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 886238-009 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $82.23
135587 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management CHANA, EMIL $286.92
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 219274-010 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $286.92
135588 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management CHOHAN, HARDEEP $276.82
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 814385-006 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $2.06
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $274.76
135589 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management EBRAHIMI, BERNARD $296.50
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 686921-006 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $3.74
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $292.76
135590 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management FAIRBANKS RANCH I LLC $375.89
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 001332-001 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $375.89

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 1 of 13

Monday, October 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239028','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239029','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239030','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239031','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239032','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239033','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239034','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 5A


City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135591 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management FALZONE, ANTHONY $283.01
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 216054-001 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $283.01
135592 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management FARHA, VALIA $319.19
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 243663-004 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $2.24
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $316.95
135593 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management FIGUEROA JR, CHRISTOPHER $172.95
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 423602-007 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $172.95
135594 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management FISHER, MELISSA $70.86
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 169978-002 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $70.86
135595 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management GAMESTOP INC 3558 $2,015.04
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Commercial Metered 927996-001 CUSTOMER REQUESTED 10/05/2022 Refund
REFUND
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,015.04
135596 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management GARDNER, EILEEN $308.83
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 35068-003 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $308.83
135597 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management GEWARGIS, DENIS $226.83
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 136786-005 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $226.83
135598 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management JOHN S FREITAS RVOC TR $275.99

Account Type

Account Number

Refund

Description Transaction Date Transaction Type

Single Family Res Metered

627445-002

MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 2 of 13

Monday, October 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239035','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239036','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239037','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239038','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239039','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239040','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239041','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239042','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $275.99
135599 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management LOERA, LUCIA $92.81
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 000808-004 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $92.81
135600 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management MADRUGA, FRANK $14.92
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 000728-006 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $14.92
135601 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management MARQUEZ, CELIA $226.23
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 144460-003 MOVE-OUT REFUND 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $226.23
135602 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management MATRIX PROPERTY SERVICES INC $319.59
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Multiple Res Metered 905909-002 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $319.59
135603 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management NEW BRIDGE MANAGEMENT $144.28
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 523526-009 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $144.28
135604 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management SALAZAR, AMANDA $17.32
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Flat 648558-006 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $17.32
135605 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management SCHLECHT, AMETHYST $238.85
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 182915-006 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $238.85
135606 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management SERRANO, MICHAEL $174.84

Account Type

Account Number

Refund

Description Transaction Date Transaction Type

Single Family Res Metered

222526-009

MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 3 of 13

Monday, October 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239043','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239044','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239045','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239046','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239047','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239048','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239049','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239050','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $174.84
135607 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management STONEBRAE INVESTMENTS LLC $140.63
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered T00706-012 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $140.63
135608 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management SYED MOHAMMAD, RAZA $288.32
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 198676-003 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $288.32
135609 10/05/2022 Open Utility Management TELLO, HAYDEE $299.39
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 182907-005 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/05/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $299.39
135610 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALLEGIANCE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY, $456.23
LLC
Invoice Date Description Amount
89 09/20/2022 OFFICE AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $456.23
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $456.23
135611 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $24.19
Invoice Date Description Amount
R1061851WJ 10/01/2022 Acct #R1-061851 - Police Department $11.48
R1061876WJ 10/01/2022 Acct #R1-061876 - Fire Department $12.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $24.19
135612 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $586.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
7897X09272022 09/19/2022 WIRELESS CHARGES FOR FIRE IPADS - SEPT $292.37
2022
6865X09272022 09/19/2022 287307496865 / PD SIU Modem $43.23
4173X09272022 09/19/2022 287310834173 / SIM CARDS FOR WQC $251.15
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $335.60
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $251.15
135613 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable BADGER METER INC dba $60.00

NATIONAL METER & AUTOMATION

Invoice Date Description Amount
80109068 09/29/2022 ORION CELLULAR SEPTEMBER 2022 $60.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $60.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 4 of 13

Monday, October 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239051','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239052','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239053','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239056','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239057','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239058','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239059','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135614 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable BSK & ASSOCIATES $5,699.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
0099852 08/31/2022 SRO03, 21-018 Lander Ave Road Rehab-8/1/22 TO $4,158.25
8/31/22
0099432 07/31/2022 SRO01, 20-009 Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF $1,541.00
Treatment 7/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $4,158.25
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,541.00
135615 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $125,104.74
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB26220 07/31/2022 18-69 Surface Water Distribution System $47,142.35
Improvements-July 2022
FB26222 08/10/2022 18-69 Surface Water Distribution System $77,962.39
Improvements-July 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $125,104.74
135616 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $274.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
0465535092222 09/22/2022 8203 13 001 0465535 / Admin Internet-2014 $84.98
INDEPENDENCE-D.LEWIS
0695883092622 09/26/2022 8203 13 001 0695883 / 901 S Walnut Rd (WQC) $99.98
0763228092522 09/25/2022 8203 13 001 0763228/ IT Internet-4304 ARCADIAN $89.99
DR. L.MACHADO
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $84.98
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $49.99
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $49.99
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $89.99
135617 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINTAS FIRST AID AND SAFETY, $295.44
CINTAS CORP NO 2
Invoice Date Description Amount
5125480488 09/21/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR CITY HALL DOWNSTAIRS $46.88
BREAKROOM
5125480415 09/21/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR CITY HALL UPSTAIRS $92.19
BREAKROOM
5125480435 09/21/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR PARKS $156.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $139.07
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $156.37
135618 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF MODESTO $88,015.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
131415 09/30/2022 FIRE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES SEPT 2022 $29,338.52
130657 08/30/2022 FIRE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AUG 2022 $29,338.52
129800 07/31/2022 FIRE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES JULY 2022 $29,338.52
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $88,015.56
user: Connysue Stow Pages: 5 of 13 Monday, October 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239060','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239061','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239062','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239063','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239064','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135619 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLEARS, INC. $200.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
A.FORTADO 2023 09/28/2022 A.FORTADO-NEW MEMBER $50.00
FRANCO 2023 09/26/2022 FRANCO-RENEWAL 2023 $50.00
SHIELDS 2023 09/26/2022 SHIELDS-RENEWAL 2023 $50.00
HOPSON 2023 09/26/2022 HOPSON-RENEWAL 2023 $50.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $200.00
135620 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRESCENT SURPLUS INC $219.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
066715 09/24/2022 UNIFORM - ZACHARY ROCHA $75.49
066718 09/25/2022 UNIFORM - AMIR AZIZ $37.73
K54352 09/29/2022 UNIFORM - AMIR AZIZ $69.02
K54360 09/30/2022 UNIFORM - ZACHARY ROCHA $37.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $219.97
135621 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $1,978.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
66304 09/07/2022 Standard Security & Meeting 8.29.2022-9.2.2022 $979.29
66405 09/19/2022 Standard Security & Meeting 9.19.2022-9.23.2022 $998.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,978.02
135622 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable CSG CONSULTANTS INC $747.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
F220608 07/31/2022 PLAN CHECKING SERVICE - JULY 2022 $402.50
F220698 08/31/2022 PLAN CHECKING SERVICE - AUG 2022 $345.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $747.50
135623 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable CSJVRMA $418,978.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
RMA 2023-00135 09/19/2022 Liability Program FY22/23 2nd Quarter $406,343.00
RMA 2023-00135-1 09/19/2022 Crime Shield Program FY22/23 $12,635.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
512 - Casualty Insurance 512.11000 (Cash) $418,978.00
135624 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable CUSTOM LOCKSMITH & ALARM $100.00
INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
0000044982 09/21/2022 Service Call - Water Treatment Office $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $100.00
135625 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable DF ENGINEERING INC $1,650.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
23987 09/01/2022 SR03, 21-003 Fulkerth Rd Widening-through 8/31/22 $1,650.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
305 - Capital Facility Fees 305.11000 (Cash) $1,650.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 6 of 13

Monday, October 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239065','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239066','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239067','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239068','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239069','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239070','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239071','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135626 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable EXPRESS PRESS $6,302.45
Invoice Date Description Amount
48553 09/08/2022 Softball Shirts $992.65
48407 09/22/2022 Rec Leader/Site Manager shirts $3,168.80
48138 08/03/2022 Rec Leader Shirts $2,141.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,750.91
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $4,551.54
135627 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable FRANCHISE TAX BOARD $807.93
Invoice Date Description Amount
09302022ANDRINO 09/30/2022 9-30-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $807.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $807.93
135628 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable HAWORTH INC $6,328.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
3001662946 09/15/2022 Furniture for Veronica's Office $510.80
3001667478 09/26/2022 Office Furniture for Veronica's Office $5,093.23
3001635507-1 09/26/2022 CARLOS GUERRERO'S OFFICE-REMAINING $724.44
BALANCE OF INVOICE
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,802.01
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,526.46
135629 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable HORIZON WATER & ENVIR LLC $3,382.94
Invoice Date Description Amount
CINV-133172 08/31/2022 SRWA - Phase |l Environmental Work for 2022-23 for $3,382.94
Aug 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $3,382.94
135630 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable Inferrera Construction Mgmt Group, $40,610.00
Inc
Invoice Date Description Amount
22100 08/31/2022 SRWA - Construction Management 2022-23 for Aug $40,610.00
2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $40,610.00
135631 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable Leist and Associates, William, Leist $12,483.80
Invoice Date Description Amount
0000141 06/08/2022 Conduct Personnel Complaint Investigation $12,483.80
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $12,483.80
135632 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable LIFELOCK MEDICAL SUPPLY, LLC $23,800.00
dba AED MARKET
Invoice Date Description Amount
33074 09/16/2022 Cardiac Science Powerheart G3 AED -Recertified QTY $23,800.00
(40)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

118 - Measure A

118.11000 (Cash) $23,800.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 7 of 13

Monday, October 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239072','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239073','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239074','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239075','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239076','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239077','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239078','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135633 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable MME $98.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
0173690-IN 09/13/2022 VEHICLE 860 $98.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $98.10
135634 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable MO-CAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC $2,421.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
CM20844 08/11/2022 CREDIT FOR RETURNED STAPLES TO MO-CAL ON ($106.45)
OLD-UNUSABLE MACHINE
AR377871 08/16/2022 WQC ADMIN FINAL (QTRLY) 05/17/22 - 08/16/22 $73.29
(TASKALFA 3253Cl)
AR377872 08/17/2022 WQC ADMIN ANNUAL PRO-RATED 08/17/22 - $562.83
06/30/23 (TASKALFA 3253Cl)
AR377880 08/17/2022 FINANCE AR- ANNUAL new machine 4/1/22-6/30/22 $1,891.46
(KYOCERA/P7240CDN)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $524.03
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,266.61
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $630.49
135635 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable Myers & Sons Hi-Way Safety Inc $4,831.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
133975 09/13/2022 SAFETY EQUIPMENT FOR UTILITIES $4,831.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,415.89
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,415.90
135636 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $56.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
791463 09/28/2022 ST92-712 $29.10
791378 09/27/2022 AD20-4779 $26.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $29.10
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $26.97
135637 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $1,994.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-387636 09/22/2022 VEHCILE 728 $6.14
8577-387615 09/22/2022 CL91-802 $263.51
8577-385909 08/25/2022 REF 646960 $495.47
8577-387496 09/20/2022 Credit for Original Inv 387452 ($23.90)
8577-387830 09/26/2022 NOTE 1342 $171.44
8577-387730 09/23/2022 Credit for Original Inv 387615 ($29.33)
8577-387714 09/23/2022 REF 650387 $24.96
8577-387945 09/27/2022 REF 650806 $12.12
8577-386740 09/08/2022 VEHICLE 6032 $14.63
8577-387350 09/19/2022 VEHICLE 7003 $94.29
8577-387581 09/21/2022 ST20-7211 $171.44
8577-387580 09/21/2022 POL08-1284 $189.64
8577-387658 09/22/2022 NOTE 728 $39.13
8577-387598 09/22/2022 POL17-1319 $220.91
8577-387986 09/28/2022 POL19-1343 $171.44

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 8 of 13

Monday, October 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239079','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239080','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239081','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239082','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239083','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
8577-387973 09/28/2022 ST92-712 $66.64
8577-386557 09/06/2022 REF 648261 $79.42
8577-386456 09/02/2022 REF 648072 $26.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $844.97
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $26.14
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $392.27
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) ($23.90)
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $234.18
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $520.43
135638 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable O'DELL ENGINEERING, INC $8,910.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
3751208 08/07/2022 19-51 Design Services for Columbia Pool Improv- $4,875.00
714122 to 8/7/22
3751209 09/04/2022 19-51 Design Services for Columbia Pool Improv- $2,430.00
8/8/22 to 9/4/22
3842102 09/04/2022 SRO03, 21-043 Northeast Neighborhood Park - 8/8/22- $1,605.00
9/4/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
228 - Park Development Tax 228.11000 (Cash) $1,605.00
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $7,305.00
135639 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $29.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-251985 09/27/2022 CL20-865 $17.20
2800245565 09/06/2022 ITEM # 84841 $11.94
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $29.14
135640 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable PG&E $8.11
Invoice Date Description Amount
REC 9/25/22 09/25/2022 2749172768-4 | 144 S Broadway $8.11
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $8.11
135641 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable PACE SUPPLY CORPORATION $2,230.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
057985814-2 09/16/2022 PIPE & PIPE FITTINGS $2,230.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,230.62
135642 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $588.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
20139 10/01/2022 CITY HALL - MONTHLY MONITORING - OCT 2022 $98.00
20140 10/01/2022 PSF - MONTHLY MONITORING - OCT 2022 $490.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $588.00
135643 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD $18,001.31
ENGINEERING GROUP
Invoice Date Description Amount
94858 08/31/2022 Professional services from August 1, 2022 to August $14,229.52
31, 2022

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 9 of 13

Monday, October 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239085','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239087','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239088','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239089','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
95249 09/26/2022 Professional services from August 1, 2022 to August $3,771.79
31, 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $18,001.31
135644 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable PUMP PROS INC $444.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
394 06/24/2022 Water and Sewer parts $132.96
396 06/27/2022 Water and Sewer parts $311.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $311.60
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $132.96
135645 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable QUICKSCORES LLC $476.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
222023 09/19/2022 Website Service for Softball Program $476.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $476.00
135646 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable RADAR SHOP INC, THE $1,409.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
14371 09/15/2022 RECERTIFICATION OF RADAR/LIDAR UNITS $1,409.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
206 - Traffic Safety 206.11000 (Cash) $1,409.50
135647 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROLAND PHD,JOCELYN E $1,300.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
20779 09/15/2022 POST OFFER SCREENING $300.00
20818 09/29/2022 FIRE - OCTOBER 2022 CONTRACT $1,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,300.00
135648 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAN DIEGO POLICE EQUIP $19,537.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
653621 09/16/2022 TRAINING AMMUNITION $19,537.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $19,537.61
135649 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $1,812.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
0139831-IN 09/19/2022 Public Works Business Cards-C Calvario & J Lee $108.63
0139845-IN 09/20/2022 123 TCP Insert $974.37
0139865-IN 09/20/2022 Winter Watering Schedule $729.96
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,704.33
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $108.63
135650 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable SOLUTION SIX:8, INC. $5,502.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
25671 09/01/2022 BACKGROUND CHECKS FOR EVERGREEN $5,502.00
MARKET
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,502.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 10 of 13

Monday, October 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239090','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239091','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239092','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239093','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239094','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239095','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239096','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135651 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable STERICYCLE INC $25.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
3006148359 09/01/2022 ST#2 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $25.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $25.00
135652 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
09302022BECCHETT 09/30/2022 9-30-22 PAYROLL WITHHOLDING $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13
135653 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable TID $453,944.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
704041-1 08/16/2022 SRWA - UG Feeder plus Infiltration Gallery 3000A $268,111.30
704042-1 08/16/2022 SRWA - Feeder plus Facility 40 2000A, Facility 75 $115,247.20
2500A
28715 07/31/2022 SRWA - Fees paid to Westech Industries for Fox $70,585.67
Grove conduit
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $453,944.17
135654 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $325.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
320339 08/31/2022 Public Notice for 9/1/22 Planning Commission Meeting $150.00
320890 09/01/2022 Web Banner Ad: 209 Sponsorship Winter Schedule $175.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $150.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $175.00
135655 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER CO INC $1,000,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
OCT 2022 PAYMENT 10/04/2022 OCTOBER 2022 PAYMENT $1,000,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,000,000.00
135656 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC. $1,973.96
Invoice Date Description Amount
045-392544 10/01/2022 Source Code Escrow - 10/10/22-10/9/23 $1,973.96
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,579.17
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $197.40
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $197.39
135657 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK $3,055.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
6569779 06/24/2022 Administration Fees for Turlock PFA Water Rev 2017 $2,555.00
6460118 03/07/2022 Admin Fee - Redemption for Turlock PFA Water Rev $500.00
2020 Bonds
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,055.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 11 of 13

Monday, October 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239097','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239098','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239099','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239100','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239101','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239102','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239103','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference

135658 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $653.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
0131803221001 10/01/2022 Acct #131803 - Transit Center telephone 10/1/22- $653.00

10/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $653.00

135659 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $370.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
9916125061 09/18/2022 642482150-00001 UTILITY WELL SITES-SIM CARD $370.39

USAGE (8/19-9/18)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $370.39

135660 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable WARDEN'S OFFICE INC $267.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
61792-0 09/27/2022 OFFICE CHAIR FOR ANIMAL CONTROL $267.17
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $267.17

135661 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable Western Water Constructors, Inc. $33,078.58
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP24/20-009 09/27/2022 20-009 Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF Treat-7/26/22 $33,078.58

to 8/25/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $33,078.58

135662 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLDAN ENGINEERING INC $24,221.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
00336019R 02/25/2022 City Engineer Services through 2/25/22 $7,200.00
00336253R 04/29/2022 City Engineer Services through 4/29/22 $6,300.00
00336494R 06/30/2022 City Engineer Services through 6/30/22 $10,721.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $1,200.00
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $450.00
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $10,806.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $150.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $11,615.00

135663 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable FARWEST CORROSION CONTROL $2,416.00

Co.
Invoice Date Description Amount
METER#14759390 10/03/2022 HYDRANT USE PERMIT REFUND $2,416.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,471.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($55.00)

135664 10/06/2022 Open Accounts Payable HUFF CONSTRUCTION $990.45
Invoice Date Description Amount
METER#14759390 10/03/2022 HYDRANT USE PERMIT REFUND $990.45
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,471.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($1,480.55)

Type Check Totals:

81 Transactions

$2,336,912.45

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 12 of 13

Monday, October 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239104','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239105','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239106','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239107','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239108','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239109','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239110','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 9/30/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/6/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AP - Accounts Payable Totals
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 81 $2,336,912.45 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 81 $2,336,912.45 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 81 $2,336,912.45 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 81 $2,336,912.45 $0.00
Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 81 $2,336,912.45 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 81 $2,336,912.45 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 81 $2,336,912.45 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 81 $2,336,912.45 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow Pages: 13 of 13 Monday, October 10, 2022



City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AP - Accounts Payable
Check
135665 10/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable BURTON'S FIRE, INC $6,444.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
S 57222 07/13/2022 PHOS CHECK FOAM GAL $6,444.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $6,444.50
135666 10/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENGINEERED FIRE SYST INC $2,937.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
18824 07/31/2022 PLAN REVIEW SERVICES - JULY 2022 $1,437.50
18906 08/30/2022 PLAN REVIEW SERVICES - AUG 2022 $1,500.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,937.50
135667 10/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable MOTOROLA INC $126,987.71
Invoice Date Description Amount
1188080165 07/01/2022 MOTOROLA SYSTEM UPGRADE AGREEMENT $126,987.71
YEAR (3) - 7/1/2022-6/30/2023
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,174.00
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $104,767.71
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,761.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,761.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $6,349.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $3,175.00
135668 10/11/2022 Open Accounts Payable ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS, INC. $2,716.99
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV00121997 08/01/2022 HOSTED FIRE RMS - SEPT 2022 $930.12
INV00119525 07/01/2022 HOSTED FIRE RMS - AUG 2022 $862.16
INV00121035 07/28/2022 HOSTED FIRE RMS - AUG 2022 $67.96
INV00117512 06/01/2022 HOSTED FIRE RMS - JULY 2022 $862.16
INV00124464 09/06/2022 Proration Credit 9/28/22-9/30/22 ($5.41)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $2,716.99
135669 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable ABS DIRECT INC $17,772.87
Invoice Date Description Amount
129183 09/07/2022 UT STATEMENT - AUG 24 2022 NW $3,138.81
129040 08/25/2022 UT STATEMENT - AUG 17 2022 SW $2,816.97
128459 07/14/2022 UT STATEMENT - JUL 6 2022 NE $3,174.70
128530 07/20/2022 UT STATEMENT - JUL 12 2022 SE $2,705.75
128604 07/28/2022 UT STATEMENT - JUL 19 2022 SW $2,813.07
128679 07/31/2022 UT STATEMENT - JUL 26 2022 NW $3,123.57
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,924.28
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,924.29
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,924.30
135670 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable AIRGAS NCN $1,302.90
Invoice Date Description Amount
9991940715 09/30/2022 Cylinder rental Sept 2022 $1,242.30

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 1 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239111','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239112','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239113','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239114','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239115','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239116','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
9991940716 09/30/2022 Cylinder rental for Sept 2022 $60.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,302.90
135671 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Ascendant Strategy $22,320.00
Management/ClearPoint Strategy
Invoice Date Description Amount
3787 08/09/2022 One-year Subscription 2022 $22,320.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $22,320.00
135672 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $3,593.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
5677X09272022 09/19/2022 287262975677 | WQC/Utilities Phones/Data, Eng & $886.02
Transit Data SIM
4412X09272022 09/19/2022 995824412 / Aircards $2,707.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,487.91
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $852.59
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $342.60
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) ($90.00)
135673 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/SBC $71.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
RELAY 10/1/22 10/01/2022 Acct# 248 134-2929 655 9/ California Relay Srvc TDD $4.62
FIRE 10/1/22 10/01/2022 Acct# 233 841-5391 333 1/ Fire Dept $66.51
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $71.13
135674 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable BLX GROUP LLC $2,750.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
4161212935100622 10/06/2022 Interim Arbitrage Rebate Report for Sewer Revenue $2,750.00
Bonds 2012
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,750.00
135675 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable BURTON'S FIRE, INC $22,835.71
Invoice Date Description Amount
W 80658 08/22/2022 E-33 APPARATUS REPAIR $4,840.10
W 80721 09/12/2022 FR99 APPARATUS REPAIR $4,381.01
W 80640 09/06/2022 T-31 APPARATUS REPAIR $13,614.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $22,835.71
135676 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable CARNEGIE ARTS CENTER $150.00
FOUNDATION
Invoice Date Description Amount
CoT.10.22 09/01/2022 Rental fees for 10/4/22 Event $150.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $150.00
135677 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable CDW LLC $10,442.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
CS33878 09/13/2022 7 Surface Pros + Keyboards for PD $10,442.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 2 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239117','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239118','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239119','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239120','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239121','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239122','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239123','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
242 - Computer Replacement 242.11000 (Cash) $10,442.40
135678 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY $3,124.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
1272157 09/01/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $620.19
1272178 09/01/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $97.05
1273744 09/09/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $464.78
1275621 09/15/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $612.37
1275630 09/15/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $54.23
1276656 09/20/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $129.92
1277449 09/22/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $662.62
1279233 09/29/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $297.00
1279249 09/29/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $186.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,124.95
135679 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $421.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
0780628100122 10/01/2022 8203 13 001 0780628 / 244 N Broadway (PSF TV) $421.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $421.83
135680 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINCINNATI LIFE INS INC $380.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
4008288232 10/04/2022 SEPTEMBER 2022 PREMIUMS $380.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $380.24
135681 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable COLE-PARMER INSTRUMENT $230.66
COMPANY LLC
Invoice Date Description Amount
3258445 09/20/2022 LAB EQUIPMENT $230.66
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $115.33
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $115.33
135682 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRAIG SAFETY GROUP $9,847.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
22030 09/28/2022 Safety Management Services September 2022 $9,847.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $9,847.50
135683 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $4,293.81
Invoice Date Description Amount
66455 10/05/2022 Standard Security & Meeting 9.26.2022-9.30.2022 $1,027.89
66406 09/27/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 9/19/22- $3,265.92
9/25/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,027.89
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,265.92

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 3 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239124','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239125','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239126','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239127','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239128','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239129','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135684 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable CULLIGAN INC $567.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
9.30.22 09/30/2022 ACCT #180900 De-ionized water for WQC Lab 10.1.22 $493.00
-10.31.22
Transit-9/30/22 09/30/2022 Water Softener Exchange Service for Transit 10/1/22- $74.50
10/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $493.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $74.50
135685 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable CUSTOM LOCKSMITH & ALARM INC $34.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
131578 09/16/2022 KEYS $34.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $34.22
135686 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING LP $1,427.34
Invoice Date Description Amount
10618383379 09/29/2022 Computer with 32" Monitor for Fire $1,427.34
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,427.34
135687 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable DF ENGINEERING INC $2,275.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
24001 09/30/2022 SR04, 22-001 ROW Engineering for Fosberg Rd $2,275.00
Through 09/30/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $2,275.00
135688 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $529.91
Invoice Date Description Amount
S5672881.001 09/20/2022 LED Motion Floodlight for WQC $106.40
S5673558.002 09/22/2022 Materials for new disconnect on streetlight #963 $218.78
S5676566.001 09/23/2022 Work gloves $156.68
S5676570.001 09/23/2022 Tools for truck #678 $48.05
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $218.78
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $311.13
135689 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable ePlus Technology, inc. $98,052.31
Invoice Date Description Amount
V2609536 08/05/2022 Palo Alto Networks Firewall 11/1/2022 - 10/31/2027 $98,052.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $98,052.31
135690 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable EQUIFAX $20.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
6821531 09/30/2022 EQUIFAX-CREDIT CHECK SERVICES $10.00
6809353 08/31/2022 CREDIT CHECK SERVICES - AUGUST 2022 $10.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $20.00
135691 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $1,487.49
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR183198 09/09/2022 Parts for Digester #5 $256.18

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 4 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239130','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239131','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239132','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239133','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239134','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239135','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239136','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239137','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
CATUR183220 09/12/2022 Parts for Digester #5 $669.52
CATUR183273 09/15/2022 Bolts & nuts for Digester 5/6 $289.38
CATUR183291 09/27/2022 Disinfecting Spray $272.41
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,487.49
135692 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $89.71
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-899-40372 09/30/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 9/30/22 $89.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $89.71
135693 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Fremouw Environmental Services, Inc $10,001.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
431073 08/31/2022 ENVIRONMENTAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE $10,001.56
SERVICES
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $10,001.56
135694 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $42,645.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
57989 09/30/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 9/16/22-9/30/22 $40,304.10
57803 09/23/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $2,341.53
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $23,067.59
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $480.94
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2,596.14
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,702.36
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $50.99
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $295.64
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,070.78
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,652.02
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $5,504.84
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $224.33
135695 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, WW $1,083.64
Invoice Date Description Amount
9450292124 09/19/2002 Hyd Oil $408.93
9458030963 09/26/2022 Gas line sealant tape for CNG slow fill station $28.29
9458097913 09/26/2022 Parts for CNG Slow Fill Station $28.94
9460236772 09/28/2022 V-Belt $110.44
9460819304 09/28/2022 Department Supplies $92.25
9463326687 09/30/2022 White tape $414.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $414.79
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $611.62
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $57.23
135696 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Granberg & Associates $13,250.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
53 09/30/2022 SRWA Contract General Manger for 2022-23 for $13,250.00
September 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 5 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239138','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239139','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239140','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239141','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239142','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $13,250.00
135697 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable GREEN HORIZON INC $240.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
35672 10/01/2022 GREEN HORIZON-LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $120.00
1205 Lambert Way
35671 10/01/2022 GREEN HORIZON-LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 901 $120.00
High St
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $120.00
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $120.00
135698 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $30.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
564550 09/14/2022 Acetone GL ACE $30.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $30.16
135699 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Imperial Bag & Paper Co., LLC DBA $1,515.25
Randik Paper Co.
Invoice Date Description Amount
205199 09/07/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $345.66
205449 09/14/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $519.25
205766 09/21/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $288.62
204760-01 09/28/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $46.93
205199-01 09/28/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $70.39
206057 09/28/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $244.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,515.25
135700 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable INDEPENDENT ELECTRIC INC $192.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
S105745212.001 09/15/2022 ITE Q3100 for irrigation well $192.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $192.21
135701 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable JCS PROPERTIES LLC $1,528.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
Nov 2022 10/11/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - $1,528.44
NOVEMBER 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $1,528.44
135702 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS $1,968.75
SOLUTIONS USA INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
50872107 09/06/2022 RMS / CentralSquare OnBase Integration Updates $1,968.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,968.75
135703 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES $10.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
10652623 09/30/2022 Acct #9020101104 - Translation services for Police $10.75
Department

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 6 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239143','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239144','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239145','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239146','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239147','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239148','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239149','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $10.75
135704 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Life-Assist, Inc $126.33
Invoice Date Description Amount
1255127 09/30/2022 RUSSELL CHEST SEAL $126.33
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $126.33
135705 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable MAGIC SANDS MOBILE HOME $591.06
PARK
Invoice Date Description Amount
Nov 2022 10/11/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - $591.06
NOVEMBER 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $591.06
135706 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable MODESTO WINDUSTRIAL $511.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
181487 01 09/12/2022 SUPPLIES $410.55
181487 02 09/13/2022 SUPPLIES $100.59
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $511.14
135707 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable MOTION INDUSTRIES INC - CA82 $417.76
Invoice Date Description Amount
CA15-00784927 09/27/2022 Municipal Services supplies $314.78
CA82-00957879 09/14/2022 A-NBR Seal $102.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $417.76
135708 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERICA $186.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
0210033242397 09/28/2022 5 Gallon Nestle drinking water & plastic cups. $186.41
ELECTRICAL MAINT
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $93.20
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $93.21
135709 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable PG&E $83.89
Invoice Date Description Amount
09/22 831Vermont 09/20/2022 Utilities for 831 Vermont Ave, Turlock $6.92
COLUMBIA 10/2/22 10/02/2022 6180280303-3 / 600 Columbia St $8.11
HIGH 10/2/22 10/02/2022 0221941093-9 / 595 High St $8.11
RBOESCH 4/1/22 04/01/2022 4388605407-1 /275 N Orange $123.75
FIRE#3 10/5/22 10/05/2022 2087893140-9 / 501 E Monte Vista Ave $59.58
RBOESCH 3/3/22 03/03/2022 4388605407-1 / 275 N Orange ($295.93)
RBOESCH 5/3/22 05/03/2022 4388605407-1 / 275 N Orange $32.88
RBOESCH 6/2/22 06/02/2022 4388605407-1 / 275 N Orange $44.08
RBOESCH 7/1/22 07/01/2022 4388605407-1 /275 N Orange $23.29
RBOESCH 8/2/22 08/02/2022 4388605407-1 / 275 N Orange $25.04
RBOESCH 9/1/22 09/01/2022 4388605407-1 / 275 N Orange $23.06
RBOESCH 10/2/22 10/02/2022 4388605407-1 / 275 N Orange $25.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 7 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239150','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239151','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239152','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239153','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239154','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239155','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $76.97
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $6.92
135710 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Pacific Infrastructure Corporation $90,659.53
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP8/20-032 08/31/2022 20-032 Chemical System Upgrades Project at RWQCF $90,659.53
8/1/22-8/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $90,659.53
135711 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Platt Electric Supply $1,079.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
3F78215 09/13/2022 Fuses for streetlights $349.08
3F97474 09/15/2022 Overload for irrigation well at northeast back bone. $177.11
3G20236 09/15/2022 Truck #677 replacement tools $175.97
3G54454 09/20/2022 New LED light for PD training area $100.27
3H23235 09/28/2022 WQC shop stock $30.75
3H44066 09/29/2022 Tools for truck#688 $198.61
3H44101 09/29/2022 Replacement tools for truck #677 $47.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $177.11
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $100.27
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $349.08
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $452.95
135712 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $82.46
Invoice Date Description Amount
20038 09/29/2022 PSF - SEMI ANN FIRE INSPECTION & REPLACE $82.46
BURG PANEL BATTERIES
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $82.46
135713 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable RAY MORGAN COMPANY $3,337.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
3856993 09/15/2022 Printer Usage & Maintenance for 8/12/22 - 9/11/22 $3,337.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,804.66
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $0.33
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $45.19
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $232.96
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $110.39
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $143.79
135714 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $826,960.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP1/21-018 09/30/2022 21-018 Lander Ave Rehabilitation 8/22/22-09/30/22 $826,960.18
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $826,960.18
135715 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable RICHARDS WATSON & GERSHON $390.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
238985 09/28/2022 Inv 238985 Successor Agency Research $253.50
236946 04/30/2022 Inv 236946 Successor Agency Research $39.00
237364 05/31/2022 Inv 237364 Successor Agency Research $97.50

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 8 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239156','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239157','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239158','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239159','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239160','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239161','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $390.00
135716 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS COUNTY - TAX $3,519.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
591Birchwood-1st 09/14/2022 1st Installement taxes for 591 Birchwood $1,405.03
1205 Lambert-tax 09/14/2022 1st and 2nd Installment-Taxes 1205 Lambert, Turlock $2,114.72
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $1,405.03
256 - Stanislaus Housing Consortium 256.11000 (Cash) $2,114.72
135717 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable STANISLAUS CTY RECORDER $37.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
Escareno-Reconv 10/11/2022 Recording fees for Reconveyance for FTHB Escareno- $37.00
387 Lane St
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
257 - State HOME Funds 257.11000 (Cash) $37.00
135718 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable TID $124.91
Invoice Date Description Amount
09/22/22 09/22/2022 Utilities-831 Vermont and 901 High St, Apt#2 $124.91
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $124.91
135719 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable TANK TOWN MEDIA LLC $168.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
82200 07/08/2022 Utilities Maint Wkr | 7.15.2022 $168.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $168.00
135720 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS INC $10,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
18813 08/31/2022 Consulting Services for August 2022 $5,000.00
18928 09/30/2022 Consulting Services for September 2022 $5,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,000.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $5,000.00
135721 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK CITY TOW INC $810.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
131573 08/12/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD1319 ON 8/12/22 $40.00
131574 08/13/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 8/13/22 POL1136 $45.00
127636 08/16/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 8/16/22 POL18-1329 $125.00
132266 08/18/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 8/18/22 $40.00
127389 08/20/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 8/20/22 POL1328 $40.00
127641 08/26/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 8/26/22 POL15-1140 $40.00
129633 08/30/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR PD ON 8/30/22 NP13 $40.00
132054 08/11/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR EVIDENCE ON 8/11/22 $50.00
127639 08/23/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR EVIDENCE ON 8/23/22 $110.00
129595 08/24/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR EVIDENCE ON 8/24/22 $75.00
128261 09/05/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR EVIDENCE ON 9/5/22 $40.00
131375 08/10/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR EVIDENCE ON 8/10/22 $165.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 9 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239162','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239163','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239164','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239165','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239166','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239167','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $810.00
135722 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $34,537.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
50588235 09/26/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $4,200.82
50584218 09/23/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,896.86
50596201 09/28/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,725.48
50592305 09/27/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $7,148.67
50608475 10/03/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,566.01
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $34,537.84
135723 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $928.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
483225058 09/25/2022 Lease agreement for 9 copiers 9/20/22 - 10/19/22 $928.61
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $755.65
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $37.54
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $48.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $48.94
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $37.54
135724 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $689.30
Invoice Date Description Amount
0128444221001 10/01/2022 Acct #128444 - Public Safety internet service 10/1/22- $689.30
10/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $689.30
135725 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable WALKER ASSOC INC, LARRY $2,415.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
00339.10-7 09/14/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES $2,415.50
THROUGH 8/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,415.50
135726 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable WALLACE KUHL & ASSOCIATES $16,622.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
00645017 08/31/2022 SR 03, 17-53 Golden State Blvd Rehabilitation-through $16,622.75
8/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $16,622.75
135727 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $116,039.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
2050920 08/31/2022 SRWA - Program Mgmt Services for 2022-23 for $116,039.40
August 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $116,039.40
135728 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Western Extrication Specialists, Inc. $3,035.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
1949 09/19/2022 SERVICE EXTRICATION TOOLS $3,035.18
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 10 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239168','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239169','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239170','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239171','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239172','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239173','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239174','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $3,035.18
135729 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLE ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC $2,873.79
Invoice Date Description Amount
S2107628.001 09/20/2022 ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES FOR MUNICIPAL $1,220.82
SERVICES DEPARTMENT
S2109003.001 09/29/2022 RAD-900-IFS Radioline $1,652.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,220.82
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,652.97
135730 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLEY PRINTING CO $1,776.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
144959 09/21/2022 500 English 200 Spanish Route Rider Guides $1,776.70
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,776.70
135731 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable BENNER, NATE $575.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
10/07/2022 10/07/2022 REIMBURSEMENT BENNER FIRE INV 10/7/2022 $575.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $575.00
135732 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable CROWN CASTLE $200.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
22-0823 09/29/2022 REFUND OF PLAN CHECK DEPOSIT TAKEN IN $200.00
ERROR
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $200.00
135733 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Dale, Rachel $750.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4718 Per Diem 10/03/2022 Public Safety Basic Dispatch Academy - San Jose - $750.00
10/17 to 11/4
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $750.00
135734 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Dhami, Jasijit $47.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
09/17/2022 09/17/2022 Reimbursement for POP Materials $47.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $47.97
135735 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Dhanota, Tiffini $31.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
10/02/2022 10/02/2022 Reimbursement for POP Materials $31.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $31.98
135736 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Escareno, Maria $43.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
387 Lane St 10/11/2022 Reimbursment for overpayment of loan payoff 387 $43.84
Lane St
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 11 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239175','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239176','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239177','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239178','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239179','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239180','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239181','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239182','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
257 - State HOME Funds 257.11000 (Cash) $43.84
135737 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Kauffman, Phillip $440.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4699 Per Diem 09/26/2022 SWAT - Elk Grove - 10/17 to 10/28 $440.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
201 - Asset Forfeiture 201.11000 (Cash) $440.00
135738 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Schell, Zachary $440.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4699 Per Diem 09/26/2022 SWAT - Elk Grove - 10/17 to 10/28 $440.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
201 - Asset Forfeiture 201.11000 (Cash) $440.00
135739 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable Silva, Benjamin $440.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4699 Per Diem 09/26/2022 SWAT - Elk Grove - 10/17 to 10/28 $440.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
201 - Asset Forfeiture 201.11000 (Cash) $440.00
135740 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable SNELSON COMPANIES INC $1,354.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
15095624 10/10/2022 Hydrant Use Permit Deposit Refund $1,354.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,471.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($1,116.60)
135741 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable SSOTTF $1,303.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4699 Tuition 09/26/2022 SWAT - Elk Grove - 10/17 to 10/28 - BSilva $1,303.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
201 - Asset Forfeiture 201.11000 (Cash) $1,303.00
135742 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable SSOTTF $1,303.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4699 Tuition 09/26/2022 SWAT - Elk Grove - 10/17 to 10/28 - ZSchell $1,303.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
201 - Asset Forfeiture 201.11000 (Cash) $1,303.00
135743 10/13/2022 Open Accounts Payable SSOTTF $1,303.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4699 Tuition 09/26/2022 SWAT - Elk Grove - 10/17 to 10/28 - PKauffman $1,303.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
201 - Asset Forfeiture 201.11000 (Cash) $1,303.00

Type Check Totals:
AP - Accounts Payable Totals

79 Transactions

$1,541,810.08

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 79 $1,541,810.08 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 79 $1,541,810.08 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 12 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239183','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239184','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239185','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239186','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239187','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239188','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239189','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/7/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/13/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 79 $1,541,810.08 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 79 $1,541,810.08 $0.00
Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 79 $1,541,810.08 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 79 $1,541,810.08 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 79 $1,541,810.08 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 79 $1,541,810.08 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 13 of 13

Thursday, October 13, 2022



City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AP - Accounts Payable
Check
135744 10/14/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEO GOV $30,481.22
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV-30642 10/01/2022 Onboard & Insight 7/1/22-6/30/23 $30,481.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $30,481.22
135745 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management BAINS, CHARANJIT $142.04
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 876682-001 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $142.04
135746 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management BARTELL, KENNETH $278.27
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 229628-009 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $278.27
135747 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management DOSANJH, AVTAR $432.30
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 169684-004 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $432.30
135748 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management GARCIA, ALEXIS $132.55
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 160865-002 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $132.55
135749 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management HARRISON, PAUL, NICHOLAS $371.03
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 290904-003 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $2.99
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $368.04
135750 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management HERNANDEZ, BRENDA $276.92
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 113077-003 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $276.92
135751 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management LAZARIAN, HURMUZ $392.99

Account Type

Account Number

Refund

Description Transaction Date Transaction Type

Single Family Res Metered

813508-007

MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 1 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239190','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239715','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239716','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239717','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239718','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239719','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239720','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239721','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $2.62
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $390.37
135752 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management LEONARD, JODIE $26.66
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 803952-003 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $26.66
135753 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management MEDINA, PEDRO $182.00
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 201685-001 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $182.00
135754 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management NEW BRIDGE MANAGEMENT $40.11
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 149721-006 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $40.11
135755 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management SANCHEZ, VICTOR $145.86
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 150126-008 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $4.49
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $141.37
135756 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management SINSIL, MOHAMEDKHER $431.00
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered T00210-015 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $431.00
135757 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management TIPPETT, ANNA $297.25
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 614890-008 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $297.25
135758 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management TRISTAO, SCARLETT $256.98

Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 457604-007 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $256.98

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 2 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239722','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239723','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239724','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239725','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239726','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239727','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239728','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135759 10/19/2022 Open Utility Management VARDEHANHAR, HOURMOUZ $302.74
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 664324-005 MOVE-OUT CREDIT 10/19/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $2.62
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $300.12
135760 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN SEALS WEST INC $406.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
759056 10/04/2022 38MM Chesterton 155 Cartridge Seal Repair $406.15
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $406.15
135761 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T / CALNET 3 $1,408.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
000018922182 10/13/2022 BAN #9391034901 (T1 LINE - 4-way split) 9/13/22- $167.08
10/12/22
000018922040 10/13/2022 BAN#9391034847 /City-wide system 2096682612957 $725.10
(9/13/22-10/12/22)
000018922036 10/13/2022 BAN #9391034842 / PSF Phones 2096323265 $516.23
(9/13/22-10/12/22)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $889.23
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $37.11
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $38.88
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $112.91
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $112.91
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $127.51
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $18.49
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $61.72
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $9.65
135762 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $40.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
7796X10162022 10/08/2022 992507796 / PD-IT Line $40.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $40.73
135763 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/SBC $33.97
Invoice Date Description Amount
PD 10/7/22 10/07/2022 Acct# 234 371-3447 543 0/ Police Dept $33.97
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $33.97
135764 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, $13,259.40
RUUD & ROMO
Invoice Date Description Amount
658239 07/31/2022 July Legal Services $13,259.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $13,146.24
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $69.60
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $43.56

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 3 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239729','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239730','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239731','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239732','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239733','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239734','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135765 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable BSK & ASSOCIATES $5,417.50

Invoice Date Description Amount
0100190 09/30/2022 SR03, 21-018 Lander Ave Road Rehab-9/1/22 TO $5,417.50

9/30/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $5,417.50

135766 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable BUREAU VERITAS NO AMERICA $121,853.95

Invoice Date Description Amount
RI 22053511 09/02/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0648 $1,170.00
RI 22053522 09/02/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#19-0410 structural $345.00

only
RI 22053857 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0868 $3,160.50
RI 22053855 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0870 $4,634.00
RI 22053854 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0871 $13,895.00
RI 22053858 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0872 $12,285.00
RI 22053853 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0873 $2,380.00
RI 22053852 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0874 $2,380.00
RI 22053851 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0874 $2,380.00
RI 22053850 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0876 $2,380.00
RI 22053849 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0877 $4,634.00
RI 22053848 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0878 $4,812.50
RI 22053847 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0879 $4,812.50
RI 22053846 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0880 $4,634.00
RI 22053856 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0869 $2,380.00
RI 22053845 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0881 $4,368.00
RI 22053859 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0971 $1,862.00
RI 22053860 09/09/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0830 $637.00
RI 22053974 09/13/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0626 $663.75
RI 22054341 09/15/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0076 $952.50
RI 22059295 10/05/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0452 $1,357.50
RI 22059386 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#21-1388 $4,396.00
RI 22059387 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#21-1387 $4,396.00
RI 22059396 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-1107 $959.00
RI 22059395 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-1086 $1,646.40
RI 22059394 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-1074 $2,233.00
RI 22059393 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-1069 $565.60
RI 22059392 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-1059 $536.20
RI 22059391 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0304-15 $3,374.00
RI 22059390 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-1020 $1,830.50
RI 22059389 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#21-1386 $2,625.00
RI 22059388 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0992 $1,239.00
RI 22059384 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#21-1390 $4,396.00
RI 22059385 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#21-1389 $2,625.00
R1 22059398 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-0404 $1,767.50
RI 22059397 10/06/2022 PLAN CHECK SERVICES FOR BP#22-1113 $1,816.50
RI 22053861 09/09/2022 CBO SERVICES AUG 2022 $3,625.00
RI 22059583 10/07/2022 CBO SERVICES SEPT 2022 $2,030.00
RI 22049221 08/16/2022 INSPECTION SERVICES JULY 2022 $5,670.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 4 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239735','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239736','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $121,853.95
135767 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable BURTON'S FIRE, INC $1,837.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
W 80733 09/22/2022 AIR DRYER $1,247.91
S 58136 09/30/2022 E-33 AIR FILTER $589.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,837.07
135768 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $106,868.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB26918 08/31/2022 18-69 Surface Water Distribution System Imprvmts $78,351.00
Phase 1 8/31/22
FB26497 07/31/2022 21-036 CIP Update to Storm & Sewer Master Plans $10,222.00
through 7/31/22
FB26985 08/31/2022 21-036 CIP Update to Storm & Sewer Master Plans $18,295.00
through 8/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $28,517.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $78,351.00
135769 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRAIG SAFETY GROUP $855.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
22033 10/10/2022 SAFETY MANAGEMENT SERVICES - LOCK OUT $855.00
TAG OUT
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $855.00
135770 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRESCENT SURPLUS INC $37.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
K54353 10/07/2022 UNIFORM - AMIR AZIZ $37.73
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $37.73
135771 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $8,548.74
Invoice Date Description Amount
66456 10/13/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 9/26/22- $3,265.92
10/2/22
66496 10/13/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 10/3/22- $3,265.92
10/9/22
66516 10/10/2022 Standard Security & Meetings 10.10.2022-10.11.2022 $1,057.05
66495 10/03/2022 Standard Security 10.3.2022-10.7.2022 $959.85
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,016.90
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $6,531.84
135772 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable DC FROST ASSOCIATES, INC $2,970.54
Invoice Date Description Amount
43287 08/31/2022 DIGESTER STEM RISERS $2,970.54
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,970.54

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 5 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239737','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239738','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239739','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239740','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239741','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239742','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135773 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELTA WIRELESS & NETWORK $74,752.38
Invoice Date Description Amount
199000035-1 09/13/2022 Purchase of Standard Palm Microphone $316.38
202002028-1 10/20/2022 MONTHLY MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT JULY 2022 $18,609.00
202002029-1 10/20/2022 MONTHLY MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT AUG 2022 $18,609.00
202002030-1 10/20/2022 MONTHLY MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT SEPT 2022 $18,609.00
202002031-1 10/20/2022 MONTHLY MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT OCT 2022 $18,609.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,830.50
116 - Special Public Safety 116.11000 (Cash) $61,622.50
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,745.75
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,745.75
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,977.38
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $1,830.50
135774 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable DOCUSCRIPT, LLC $903.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
2005 10/01/2022 TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES FOR SEPTEMBER $903.55
2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $903.55
135775 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable E Source Companies LLC $2,500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
10337 10/05/2022 Level 1 Water Audit Validation 09/1/22 - 09/30/22 $2,500.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,500.00
135776 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable EDGES ELECTRICAL GROUP LLC $2,282.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
S5676575.001 09/30/2022 Milwaukee Grinder $214.67
S5679564.001 09/27/2022 Parts for Well #15 transformer replacement $1,185.35
S5683142.001 09/30/2022 Truck 677 Replacement Tools $642.09
S5683647.001 10/03/2022 Klein Gnrtr/Probe $109.43
S5686499.001 10/05/2022 LED recessed kit $78.04
S5688740.001 10/12/2022 Fuses for Boiler #3 $52.79
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $78.04
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,018.98
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,185.35
135777 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENGINEERED FIRE SYST INC $1,375.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
18999 09/30/2022 PLAN CHECKING SERVICE - SEPT 2022 $1,375.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,375.00
135778 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS LLC $2,723.17
Invoice Date Description Amount
31032407-72D323 09/30/2022 POLICE SIU RENTAL SEPTEMBER 2022 $2,723.17
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,723.17

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 6 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239743','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239744','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239745','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239746','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239747','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239748','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135779 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable FAST TRACK CAR WASH, $472.50
MADRUGA BROS ENT INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
27757 09/30/2022 CAR WASH SERVICES - SEP 2022 $476.00
8/31/22 08/31/2022 WASH CHARGED TO OPS IN ERROR - AUG 2022 ($3.50)
(OVERPAID)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $420.00
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $10.50
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $14.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $17.50
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $7.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $3.50
135780 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $121.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-914-65354 10/14/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 10/14/22 $121.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $45.19
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $58.14
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $17.80
135781 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARDNER DENVER, INC. $27,628.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
0902017354 08/29/2022 Centrifugal Blowers $27,628.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $27,628.62
135782 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARY'S RENT A CAN INC $504.47
Invoice Date Description Amount
A-109725 10/10/2022 Assessment Portable $128.49
A-109719 10/10/2022 Pedretti Portables $375.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $375.98
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $128.49
135783 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $9,249.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
1212103 09/21/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
1211903 09/19/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATE SAMPLES $54.50
1212206 09/22/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $62.79
1212004 09/20/2022 ANNUAL BIOSOLIDS $970.54
1212003 09/20/2022 ANNUAL PRIORITY POLLUTANTS $2,958.16
1211914 09/19/2022 DOWNTOWN PCE REMEDIATION $1,494.00
1212207 09/22/2022 QUARTERLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $54.50
12H3016 08/30/2022 EPA BIOSOLIDS LIST $636.27
12H1012 08/10/2022 PRS STATION MONITORING W37 (CONFLUENCE) $718.79
12H1011 08/10/2022 PRS STATION MONITORING W24 (CONFLUENCE) $718.79
1212030 09/20/2022 SLUDGE $148.44
12J0412 09/04/2022 DRINKING WATER WELLS $56.90
12J0413 10/04/2022 DRINKING WATER WELL ANALYSIS $67.28
12J0402 10/04/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $222.20
12J0601 10/06/2022 MONTHLY WASTEWATER SAMPLES $62.79

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 7 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239749','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239750','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239751','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239752','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239753','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
12H0924 08/09/2022 EPA BIOSOLIDS LIST $636.25
1212002 09/20/2022 ANNUAL PRIORITY POLLUTANTS $333.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $7,687.94
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,561.76
135784 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable GPS VEHICLE TRACKING $1,584.21
SOLUTIONS: DBA INTEGRITY ,
SURVEILLANCE GROUP
Invoice Date Description Amount
14213 10/04/2022 GPS VEHICLE TRACKER $1,584.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,584.21
135785 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES $16,886.16
MAINTENANCE LTD, DBA
USABLUEBOOK
Invoice Date Description Amount
134471 10/06/2022 6" TRAILER MOUNTED TRASH PUMP $11,860.76
111958 09/15/2022 M-ENDO BROTH IN PLASTIC AMPULES 50/PK $659.96
135972 10/07/2022 HACH NITROGEN AMMONIA $2,168.54
137555 10/10/2022 HACH SULFITE 1 REAGENT , 3 REAGENT $70.40
134388 10/06/2022 HACH TOTAL CHLORINE SWIFTEST DISPENSER $287.42
250 TESTS
138815 10/11/2022 HR SAMPLE CELLS , SIMPLIFIED TKN $1,839.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $15,938.78
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $947.38
135786 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable HORIZON WATER & ENVIR LLC $2,481.06
Invoice Date Description Amount
CINV-125658 08/24/2022 18-69 Surface Water Distribution System Imprvmts $2,481.06
through 7/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,481.06
135787 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable IDEXX LABORATORIES INC $1,139.44
Invoice Date Description Amount
3115823911 10/10/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $1,139.44
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,139.44
135788 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable JORGENSEN & CO INC $703.89
Invoice Date Description Amount
6030721 10/11/2022 PD FLEET - NEW FIRE EXT (18) QTY $703.89
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $703.89
135789 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable KLEINFELDER INC $14,250.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
001397997 10/02/2022 SR11, 19-51A Columbia Pool Demo 9/5/22-10/2/22 $14,250.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $14,250.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 8 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239754','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239755','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239756','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239757','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239758','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239759','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135790 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable Life-Assist, Inc $323.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
1257536 10/07/2022 RUSSELL CHEST SEAL $323.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $323.16
135791 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable MUNISERVICES LLC $625.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV06-015171 10/05/2022 STARS Services for 2nd Quarter 2022 Data $625.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $625.00
135792 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable NESTLE WATERS NORTH AMERICA $1,402.87
Invoice Date Description Amount
0230033242330 10/06/2022 FLEET DEPARTMENT 9/7/22-10/6/22 $214.62
02J0033309543 10/28/2022 FACILITY MAINTENANCE 9/7/22-10/6/22 $429.00
0230033242389 10/06/2022 WASTE MGMT WATER TREATMENT 9/7/22-10/6/22 $238.75
0230033258518 10/06/2022 WATER RESOURCE BUILDING 9/7/22-10/6/22 $180.30
0230033242363 10/06/2022 UTILITIES 9/7/22-10/6/22 $340.20
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $214.50
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $214.50
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $379.62
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $379.63
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $214.62
135793 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable PG&E $29,576.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
CITY HALL10/7/22 10/07/2022 3254375586-5 / 156 S Broadway $80.63
FIRE#1 10/7/22 10/07/2022 3159594551-5 / 540 Marshall St $169.55
SENIOR 10/7/22 10/07/2022 2890831960-2 / 1191 Cahill St $75.55
701 WLNT10/12/22 10/12/2022 6224543828-8 / 701 S Walnut Rd $65.75
FIRE#2 10/9/22 10/09/2022 6182877164-4 / 791 S Walnut Rd $38.43
AC 10/9/22 10/09/2022 6266210492-6 / 801 S Walnut Rd $15.11
WLNT #E 10/9/22 10/09/2022 6141210500-1 /701 S Walnut Rd E $7.84
CNG 10/12/22 10/12/2022 8466606707-3 /901 S Walnut Rd CNG $1,872.07
WQC 10/9/22 10/09/2022 6349543820-0/ 901 S Walnut Rd $195.45
WLNT #A 10/12/22 10/12/2022 3794250242-0/ 701 S Walnut Rd Ste A/ CNG Slow $13,262.54
Fill Station
WQC 10/09/22 10/09/2022 6307877156-3 /901 S Walnut Rd $9,769.69
FIRE#4 10/13/22 10/13/2022 7556584382-0 / 2820 N Walnut-Fire #4 $36.13
PSF 10/12/22 10/12/2022 8391988340-1 / 244 N Broadway-PSF $3,957.45
TRANSIT210/12/22 10/12/2022 9448303839-7 / 1418 N Golden State Blvd Ste 2 $15.11
TRANSIT110/12/22 10/12/2022 0913752739-7 / 1418 N Golden State Blvd Ste 1 $15.11
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,372.85
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $7.84
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $9,965.14
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $13,292.76
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $1,937.82

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 9 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239760','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239761','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239762','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239763','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135794 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable Platt Electric Supply $549.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
3G37011 09/19/2022 Fuses for Flotator #3 $121.81
3H63334 10/04/2022 Fuses for Fulkerth tank site $32.09
3H94530 10/07/2022 Lampholder adapter for streetlights $139.46
3101999 10/07/2022 Streetlight materials $256.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $395.60
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $121.81
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $32.09
135795 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $322.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
20558 10/07/2022 CHLORINE BLDG - SEMI ANNUAL FIRE $322.50
INSPECTION & CLEAN SMOKES
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $322.50
135796 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD $5,773.30
ENGINEERING GROUP
Invoice Date Description Amount
94863 08/31/2022 SR03, 22-017 Wayside Dr Sewer Replacement $5,773.30
08/1/22-08/31/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $5,773.30
135797 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable QUAD KNOPF, INC. $497.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
115301 08/30/2022 20-13 Water and Sewer Main Extens-Golden St Blvd $497.60
7124-8/20/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
421 - Water Line Construction 421.11000 (Cash) $497.60
135798 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROBERTSON - BRYAN INC $10,891.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
15204.4.1 09/30/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES - DMC $3,128.75
THM STUDY 4.1THROUGH 9/15
15204.4.2 09/30/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES -DMC $983.25
THM STUDY 4.2 THROUGH 9/15
15204.4.4 09/30/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES -DMC $467.25
THM STUDY 4.4 THROUGH 9/15
15204.1 09/30/2022 NPDES PERMIT COMPLIANCE SERVICES-ON CALL $6,312.50
ASSISTANCE THROUGH 9/15
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $6,312.50
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $4,579.25
135799 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable SCOTTS PPE RECON $470.74
Invoice Date Description Amount
38238 09/30/2022 TURNOUT GEAR REPAIRS - SEPT 2022 $470.74
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $470.74

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 10 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239764','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239765','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239766','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239767','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239768','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239769','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135800 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $947.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
139885R-IN 10/10/2022 Leaf Pick Up Insert $947.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $947.00
135801 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEMITORR GROUP, INC. $27,006.37
Invoice Date Description Amount
5503206 09/21/2022 DIGESTER EQUIPMENT $27,006.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $27,006.37
135802 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable SNG & Associates, Inc. $19,805.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-0713 07/31/2022 City Engineer Services July 2022 $19,805.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
115 - Measure A - Roads 115.11000 (Cash) $5,392.95
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $1,170.00
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $205.00
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $205.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,027.05
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $8,805.00
135803 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE OF CALIFORNIA $2,055.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
607711 10/05/2022 SEPTEMBER FINGERPRINTING $2,055.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,055.00
135804 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable STERICYCLE INC $75.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
3006187162 10/01/2022 ST#2 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $25.00
3006187163 10/01/2022 ST#3 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $25.00
3006187161 10/01/2022 ST#4 - STERI-SAFE MONTHLY TREATMENT $25.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $75.00
135805 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable THORSEN'S-NORQUIST, INC. $232.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
1127756 09/30/2022 LEAKING ANIMAL CONTROL WALL HYDRANTS $232.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $232.50
135806 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK CITY TOW INC $2,475.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
128103 09/06/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR TRANSIT ON 9/6/22 $75.00
TRA1049
132079 09/09/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR PD ON 9/9/22 POL13-1122 $40.00
122306 09/09/2022 TOWING SERVICE FOR EVIDENCE ON 9/9/22 $155.00
128055 09/09/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR EVIDENCE ON 9/9/22 $115.00
128019 09/15/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR EVIDENCE ON 9/15/22 $75.00
128020 09/16/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR PARKS ON 9/16/22 PK03- $40.00

4341

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 11 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239770','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239771','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239772','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239773','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239774','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239775','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239776','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
128115 09/19/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR REC ON 9/19/22 REC99- $45.00
1163
128059 09/20/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR PD ON 9/20/22 POL19- $45.00
1336
128061 09/21/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR PD ON 9/21/22 POL19- $40.00
1336
128128 09/26/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR ENG ON 9/26/22 ENG22- $375.00
347
132088 09/26/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR ENG ON 9/26/22 ENG22- $375.00
345
128131 09/27/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR ENG ON 9/27/22 ENG22- $375.00
344
128133 09/28/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR ENG ON 9/28/22 ENG22- $375.00
346
128068 09/29/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR PD ON 9/29/22 POL21- $45.00
1358
128278 09/30/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR TRANSIT ON 9/30/22 $75.00
TRA1049
118051 09/30/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR PD ON 9/30/22 POL15- $40.00
1136
128134 09/30/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR PD ON 9/30/22 POL 08- $145.00
1283
130959 10/03/2022 TOWING SERVICES FOR PD ON 10/3/22 POL18- $40.00
1325
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $825.00
241 - Asset Replacement 241.11000 (Cash) $1,500.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $150.00
135807 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER/SWEEPING $27,577.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
09-2022 09/30/2022 September Turlock Scavenger Sweeping $27,577.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $11,030.80
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $16,546.20
135808 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SPAY & NEUTER CLINIC $5,389.33
Invoice Date Description Amount
1992807 05/31/2022 MAY 2022 $3,134.33
1985057 04/30/2022 APRIL 2022 $2,255.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $210.86
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $2,233.47
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $2,945.00
135809 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK TRANSFER INC $1,855.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
29059 08/01/2022 UHC REFUSE DISPOSAL JULY 22, 2022 $177.45
29060 09/01/2022 UHC REFUSE DISPOSAL AUGUST 19, 2022 $121.55
28923 09/01/2022 UHC REFUSE DISPOSAL AUGUST 2022 $514.15
29052 10/01/2022 UHC REFUSE DISPOSAL SEPTEMBER 2022 $1,042.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 12 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239777','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239778','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239779','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,855.75
135810 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK UMPIRE GROUP $3,525.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-08 09/30/2022 ADULT SOFTBALL - SEPTEMBER 2022 $3,525.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,525.00
135811 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $18,771.04
Invoice Date Description Amount
50621808 10/07/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $3,201.36
50620483 10/04/2022 SODIUM BISULFITE $7,671.97
50615002 10/05/2022 SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE $7,897.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $18,771.04
135812 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable VALLEY ENTRY SYSTEM INC $253.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
40564 09/29/2022 Alley gate repair $253.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $253.00
135813 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable VALLEY PETCARE $188.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1991467 05/31/2022 A037480 $188.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $188.00
135814 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable VERIZON WIRELESS $4,548.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
9917354824 10/03/2022 POLICE SEP 04 - OCT 03 $3,038.35
9917354827 10/03/2022 972530635-00024 BUILDING & PLANNING (9/4 - $276.07
10/3)
9917354832 10/03/2022 972530635-00030 WQC (9/4 - 10/3) $520.50
9917354833 10/03/2022 972530635-00031 - IT (9/4 - 10/03) $132.02
9917354837 10/03/2022 972530635-00037-UTILITY METER WELL SITES - $43.72
MASTER RADIO(9/4-10/3)
9917354828 10/03/2022 972530635-00025 HOUSING (9/4 -10/3) $88.60
9917354823 10/03/2022 972530635-00001 - HUMAN RESOURCES (9/4-10/3) $60.77
9917354835 10/03/2022 972530635-00033 - TRANSIT (9/4-10/3) $388.82
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3,166.22
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $88.60
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $208.97
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $520.50
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $43.72
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $388.82
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $132.02
135815 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable Viking Shred, LLC $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
51121342 10/04/2022 CITY WIDE SHREDDING - OCT 2022 $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 13 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239780','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239781','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239782','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239783','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239784','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239785','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $100.00
135816 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable VWR INTERNATIONAL INC $420.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
8810847384 09/26/2022 VWR CONTAINER SPECMN IW ST 50ZCS100 $21.46
8810975273 10/07/2022 BDH BUFFER PH 7 YELLO 20L $61.24
8810955006 10/06/2022 POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 3 MOLAR $67.59
8810948177 10/05/2022 CAP MEMBRANE KIT: 6 MEMBRANES $269.74
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $420.03
135817 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable WARDEN'S OFFICE INC $131.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
2086064-0 10/07/2022 name plate for George Martinez $26.23
2086194-0 10/11/2022 NAME PLATES - ACCOUNTING (QTY:4) $104.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $104.93
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $13.11
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $13.12
135818 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST PUBLISHING CORPORATION $276.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
847111255 10/01/2022 ONLINE/SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION FOR 9/1/22- $276.50
9/30/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $276.50
135819 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $174,902.27
Invoice Date Description Amount
2050361 07/31/2022 18-69 Const Mgmt for Surface Water Distr System Im $174,902.27
7/1-8/5/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $174,902.27
135820 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable WESTERN VIEW MOBILE RANCH $1,101.90
Invoice Date Description Amount
November 2022 10/12/2022 MOBILE HOME RENT SUBSIDY PROGRAM - $1,101.90
NOVEMBER 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
625 - Successor Agency - LMI 625.11000 (Cash) $1,101.90
135821 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEXBANK $704.40
Invoice Date Description Amount
84378411 10/15/2022 SHELL FUEL 10-15-22 STATEMENT $704.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $374.40
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $330.00
135822 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable WOODARD AND CURRAN INC $2,070.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
210175 10/17/2022 Assessment Report Review 9/30/22 $2,070.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,070.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 14 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239786','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239787','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239788','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239789','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239790','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239791','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239792','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135823 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALLISON, GAVIN $250.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4696 PER DIEM 08/29/2022 BASIC SNIPER - FRESNO - 10/24 TO 10/28 $250.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $250.00
135824 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable Anthieny, Donna $105.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4717 Demand 10/18/2022 Working Dog Conf - Reno - 10/3 to 10/7 - Fuel $105.18
Reimbursement
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
266 - Police Services Grants 266.11000 (Cash) $105.18
135825 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF FRESNO $862.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4696 TUITION 08/29/2022 BASIC SNIPER - FRESNO - 10/24 TO 10/28 - G. $862.00
ALLISON
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $862.00
135826 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable DITTO'S $1,050.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
189130 09/30/2022 ORANGE STICKER TAGS FOR UNATTENDED $1,050.16
VEHICLE CHECKS
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,050.16
135827 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable Green, Rich $80.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4716 PER DIEM 10/13/2022 Cal Act Fall Conference - 11/1/22-11/4/22 $80.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $80.00
135828 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable Hall, David $150.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4702 Demand 10/17/2022 SWAT COMMANDER - SAN DIEGO - 10/4 TO 10/7 $150.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $150.00
135829 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable Hedden, Jason $14.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4714 Per Diem 09/26/2022 FBINNA - Olympic Valley - 10/25 to 10/27 $14.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $14.00
135830 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable Redd, Timothy $81.19
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4705 Demand 10/18/2022 Reimbursement for parking and fuel for conference $81.19
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $81.19

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 15 of 16

Friday, October 21, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239793','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239794','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239795','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239796','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239797','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239798','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239799','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239800','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 10/14/2022 - To Payment Date: 10/20/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
135831 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY SHERIFF'S $1,824.00
OFFICE
Invoice Date Description Amount
3640 09/07/2022 SEXUAL ASSAULT FORENSIC EXAM TP22002998 / $1,824.00
SO 22-9947
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,824.00
135832 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable Urban, Nathan $150.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4720 Per Diem 09/26/2022 Missing/Unidentified Persons - Red Bluff - 10/25 to $150.00
10/27
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $150.00
135833 10/20/2022 Open Accounts Payable York, Wayne $80.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4716 PER DIEM 10/13/2022 Cal Act Fall Conference - 11/1/22-11/4/22 $80.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $80.00
Type Check Totals: 90 Transactions $806,774.22
AP - Accounts Payable Totals
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 90 $806,774.22 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 90 $806,774.22 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 90 $806,774.22 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 90 $806,774.22 $0.00
Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 90 $806,774.22 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 90 $806,774.22 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 90 $806,774.22 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 90 $806,774.22 $0.00

Friday, October 21, 2022

user: Connysue Stow Pages: 16 of 16


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239801','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239802','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=239803','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK
IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-XXX
WEEKLY DEMANDS OF 10/06/22 IN THE }
AMOUNT OF $2,336,912.45, 10/13/22 IN }
THE AMOUNT OF $1,541,810.08, AND }
10/20/2022 IN THE AMOUNT OF $806,774.22 }

WHEREAS, the City has received demands for ratification and approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby accept Demands as follows:

Demands of: In the Amount of:
10/06/2022 $2,336,912.45
10/13/2022 $1,541,810.08
10/20/2022 $806,774.22

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 15th day of November, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

N— N N N

ATTEST:

Julie Christel, City Clerk
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



September 13, 2022
5:00 p.m.
City of Turlock Yosemite Room

Agenda Item 5B

DRAFT MINUTES
Special Meeting
Turlock City Council

156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

A. CALL TO ORDER — Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.
B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG
C ROLL CALL:
Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes No Yes Yes Yes
PRESENT: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Rebecka Monez, Pam Franco, and
Mayor Amy Bublak.
ABSENT: Councilmember Andrew Nosrati

LATE ARRIVAL: Councilmember Andrew Nosrati (5:02 p.m.)
D. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS: None
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:
Mayor Bublak announced that public comment will be opened throughout the workshop
The following members of the public spoke:

Robert Puffer
Ron Bridegroom

2. ROADS PRESENTATION WORKSHOP:

A.

The City Council will review, discuss, and provide comments to staff regarding the
Preliminary Draft Pavement Management Program Report.

Roads Program Manager Fred Pezeshk advised council no action would be required
other than their participation on the level of funding and duration of the CIP (Capital
Improvement Plan). Mr. Pezeshk briefly discussed upcoming meetings that will be held
for the public stating that there will be two meetings.

Representatives from Michael Baker International, Inc., Jim Porter and Dr. Ganji,
provided a report and PowerPoint Presentation on the Draft Final Pavement
Management Program Report. Via telephone Dr. Ganji provided an overview of the
program and changes and reviewed the work completed.

He presented the findings and statistical data from the pavement management system
analysis and pavement network statistics, provided a map highlighting the various
conditions of city streets/areas, and discussed program options depending on funding
availability. He presented information on pavement deterioration over time and the cost
for repairs by providing the cost for different [PCI] scenarios and funding levels for both
5-year and 10-year CIP.


JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 5B


MINUTES

Special City Council Meeting
September 13, 2022

Page 2

Mayor Bublak opened public participation throughout the workshop and the following
members of the public spoke:

Ron Puffer

Ron Bridegroom

Mr. Porter addressed questions from the public.

Director Moreno briefly discussed funding sources.

Councilmember Larson inquired about cost, payments received by MBI and if the City
could have gathered information independently through our StreetSaver software.

Jim Porter addressed questions from Councilmember Larson.
Director Madden addressed questions from Councilmember Larson by discussing the
software the City currently has, however, that software is significantly outdated and does
not compare to the software MBI has.
Mayor Bublak brought the meeting to a close with a reminder of the upcoming Roads
Workshops, Districts 1&2 on September 20, 2022, at 5:00 p.m. Districts 3&4 on
September 21, 2022, at 5:00 p.m., both at City Hall, Yosemite Room.

4. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Bublak adjourned the special meeting at 5:58 p.m.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Donna Andrino, City Clerk Trainee



City Council Meeting
Minutes

September 13, 2022 LITNCIE —
6:00 p.m. TURLOCK

City of Turlock Yosemite Room
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.

SALUTE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS

Present: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Rebecka Monez, Vice Mayor Pam
Franco, and Mayor Amy Bublak.
Absent: None
Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
None None None None None

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED

Action:

Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco to approve the

agenda as posted. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS

None

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Mayor Bublak announced that it was the time for public participation and the following members
of the public spoke:

Loraine Norling
Susan Thomas
Pat Portwood
Ron Bridegroom
Gil Esquer

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. Staff and City Council
responded to questions from the public.

4. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE

Action: Motion waiving reading of all ordinances on the Agenda, except by title. Motioned by
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the

following vote:



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A

Resolution: Accepting Weekly Demands of 08/18/2022 in the amount of $352,167.04 and
8/25/2022 in the amount of $609,072.25

Motion: Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meetings of 08/09/2022

1) Resolution: Approving Contract Change Order No. 1 (Final) in the amount of $89,127.77
(Fund 215) with Rolfe Construction, Atwater, California, for City Project No. 16-60 “Linwood
Ave. Active Transportation Program (ATP) Improvements” bringing the contract total to
$815,528.77

2) Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 16-60 “Linwood Ave ATP
Improvements” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion

ITEM PULLED FOR SEPARATE CONSIDERATION.

Resolution: Awarding RFB No. 22-017 and approving an Agreement with Central Valley
Concrete, Inc. for the supply of aggregate, asphaltic concrete, and related materials at various
City locations for a period of one (1) year, with an option to extend the Agreement for three (3)
additional one-year terms, in an annual amount not to exceed $60,000, for a total not-to-exceed
amount of $240,000, over the 4-year term of the Agreement, if all renewal periods are
exercised

Resolution: Approving an increase to the salary range for Information Technology (IT) Manager
from range 34.4 to range 35.8 by approving an amendment to the Salary Schedule of the
existing Management Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) adopted by Resolution No.
2021-229 dated November 9, 2021, to include all approved Management salary ranges

. Resolution: Approving revision of the job descriptions for Utilities Maintenance Worker, Senior

and Utilities Assistant Supervisor

Action: Motion by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, adopting the
consent calendar. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Resolution: Awarding bid and approving an Agreement between the City of Turlock and D.A.
Wood Construction Inc., of Oakdale, California, in the amount of $2,088,783.00 for
construction of City Project Nos. 22-001 and 22-017 “Wayside Drive Reconstruction and sewer
Replacement Project” to be funded by Fund 115 “Measure A — Roads” and Fund 410 “Water
Quality Control”

Public Comment:

Ron Bridegroom

Page 2



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022

City Attorney George A. Petrulakis, inserts into the record a letter from a lawyer representing
a rejected bidder which was handed out to council and went to council via email. Mayor opened
the floor for questions for Mr. Petrulakis or Fred Pezeshk. Mr. Petrulakis congratulated staff
for their excellent work on this.

Councilmember Nosrati asked for someone to speak to the contents and/or concerns of the
letter i.e. the City not going with the lowest bidder. Mr. Petrulakis advised the award has to be
made to a responsive and responsible bidder, the City has wide authority to decide what that
is. In this case the low bidder is a new firm that could not provide staff with a history of doing
projects. Staff calculated this as a risk for the City.

Action:

Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, adopting the

consent calendar. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

FINAL READINGS

None

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Interim Director Madden provided a staff report regarding ordering the improvements and
formation of the Fifth Street Community (Development Project No. 21-006) Landscaping and
Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, and
confirming the diagram and benefit assessments as set forth in the Annual Report of the
Engineer of Work and the levying and collection of assessments set forth therein for Fiscal
Year 2022-2023 for the Fifth Street Community (Development Project No. 21-006)
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area, pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128. He then responded to questions from
the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing for public participation and the following members of
the public spoke:

None.

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment and the public hearing.

Action:

Resolution: Ordering the improvements and formation of the Fifth Street Community
(Development Project No. 21-006) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, and confirming the diagram
and benefit assessments as set forth in the Annual Report of the Engineer of Work
and the levying and collection of assessments set forth therein for Fiscal Year 2022-
2023 for the Fifth Street Community (Development Project No. 21-006)
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area, pursuant to Resolution No. 97-128 as introduced by
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the
following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes




CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022

B. Fire Marshal Bickle provided a staff report introducing an Ordinance for first reading amending
the Turlock Municipal Code (TMC) Section 4-3-411, Dangerous Fireworks Prohibited:
Penalties, adding new language pertaining to illegal fireworks and a proposed fee schedule of
$1,000.00, $1,500.00 and $2,000.00 for the use, display or sale of illegal fireworks for the first,
second, third and subsequent offenses within one (1) year of the offense.

Chief of Police Jason Hedden, Deputy Fire Chief Chris Jelinek, and Fire Marshal Bickle
responded to questions from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing for public participation. Comments were received
from the following members of the public:

Gil Esquer
Loraine Norling
Ron Bridegroom
Ryan Taylor

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing.

Chief of Police Jason Hedden, Deputy Fire Chief Chris Jelinek, and Fire Marshal Bickle
responded to questions from the public.

Ordinance 2022-XXX-cs: Introduce an Ordinance for first reading amending the
Turlock Municipal Code (TMC) Section 4-3-411, Dangerous Fireworks Prohibited:
Penalties, adding new language pertaining to illegal fireworks and a proposed fee
schedule of $1,000.00, $1,500.00 and $2,000.00 for the use, display or sale of
illegal fireworks for the first, second, third and subsequent offenses within one (1)
year of the offense as introduced by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by
Councilmember Monez, and carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Action:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

. Development Services Director Quintero provided a staff report introducing an Ordinance for
first reading amending the Turlock Municipal Code (TMC) to add Title 3, Chapter 1, Article 13
to address the regulations and operation of pedicabs for hire within the City of Turlock.

Director Quintero, Director Paul Loehr, and Chief of Police Hedden responded to questions
from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing for public participation. Comments were received
from the following members of the public:

Noel Dickey (Owner — Central Valley Party Bikes)

Loraine Norling

Unknown Female

Gil Esquer

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing.

Chief of Police Hedden and Noel Dickey responded to questions from the public.

City Attorney George A. Petrulakis reads into the record the following proposed changes:

Heading changed to: Consumption of alcoholic and other beverages

Page 4



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022

First clause changed to: The consumption of alcoholic and other beverages on any
pedicab

New subsection: g. No glass bottles or other glass containers for alcoholic and other
beverages are permitted on pedicab at any time.

Current subsections g. & h. will be changed to h. &i.

Action:  Ordinance 2022-XXX-cs: Introduce an Ordinance for first reading amending the
Turlock Municipal Code (TMC) to add Title 3, Chapter 1, Article 13 to address the
regulations and operation of pedicabs for hire within the City of Turlock as
introduced and subsequently amended by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by

Councilmember Nosrati, and carried 4/1 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes No Yes

D. Housing Manager Ramos provided a staff report regarding a request to approve the Fiscal
Year 2021-2022 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER) for the
Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG), CDBG-CARES and HOME
Investment Partnership Program (HOME), and authorizing submission of the CAPER to the
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and authorizing the City
Manager or designee to execute related necessary documents.

Director Ramos responded to questions from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing for public participation. Comments were received
from the following members of the public:

Miguel Donoso
Ron Bridegroom

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing.
Manager Ramos responded to questions from the public.

Action:  Resolution: Approving the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Consolidated Annual
Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER) for the Community Development
Block Grant Program (CDBG), CDBG-CARES and HOME Investment Partnership
Program (HOME), and authorizing submission of the CAPER to the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and authorizing the City
Manager or designee to execute related necessary documents as introduced by

Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, and carried 5/0 by the
following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

8. ACTION ITEMS

A. Public Works Superintendent Packwood provided a staff report regarding a request for
appropriating  $30,000 to account number 117-10-190-161.47007 “Cannabis
Diversion/Education Expenses” and $50,000 to account number 117-10-190-161.49007
“Salary Charges from Other Departments” for part-time, overtime, and salary charges to be

Page 5



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022

funded from Fund 117 unassigned reserves to provide drug abuse awareness and prevention
programs.

Superintendent Packwood and Lieutenant Shaw responded to questions from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and the following members of the public
spoke:

Ryan Taylor
Ron Bridegroom
Gil Esquer

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Superintendent Packwood responded to questions presented during public participation.
Action:  Resolution: Appropriating $30,000 to account number 117-10-190-161.47007
“Cannabis Diversion/Education Expenses” and $50,000 to account number 117-10-
190-161.49007 “Salary Charges from Other Departments” for part-time, overtime,
and salary charges to be funded from Fund 117 unassigned reserves to provide

drug abuse awareness and prevention programs as motioned by Councilmember
Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Mayor Bublak called for a 5-minute break at 8:04 p.m.; Mayor Bublak reconvened council at
8:08 p.m.

. Risk Management Director Loehr provided a staff report regarding a request for approving the
purchase of forty (40) Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) to be assigned to the City
Police Department and Public Works Department and appropriate $30,000 from Measure A
unassigned reserves to account 118-10-115.44001_000 “Supplies General.

Director Loehr responded to questions from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and the following members of the public
spoke:

Robert Puffer
With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Director Loehr and Deputy Fire Chief Chris Jelinek, and Chief of Police Hedden responded to
questions from the pubilic.

Action:  Resolution: Approving the purchase of forty (40) Automated External Defibrillators
(AEDSs) to be assigned to the City Police Department and Public Works Department
and appropriate $30,000 from Measure A unassigned reserves to account 118-10-
115.44001_000 “Supplies General as motioned by Councilmember Monez,
seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Page 6



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022

C. Principal Civil Engineer Fremming provided a staff report regarding a request for authorizing

staff to proceed with a change to the scope of work of City Project No. 21-018 “Lander Avenue
Rehabilitation between D St. and SR-99” to add an opening to the proposed concrete median
on Lander Avenue to allow for a left turn movement from northbound Lander Avenue onto
Montana Avenue.

Engineer Fremming responded to questions from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and the following members of the public
spoke:

Robert Puffer
With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.
Engineer Fremming responded to questions from the public.

Resolution: Authorizing staff to proceed with a change to the scope of work of City
Project No. 21-018 “Lander Avenue Rehabilitation between D St. and SR-99” to
add an opening to the proposed concrete median on Lander Avenue to allow for a
left turn movement from northbound Lander Avenue onto Montana Avenue as
motioned by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried
4/1 by the following vote:

Action:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
No Yes Yes Yes Yes

. Human Resources Director Dhami provided a staff report regarding a request for approving
modifications to the job description, including job title, change from Homeless Program
Coordinator to Coordinator for Unsheltered/Homeless Programs and change from a part-time
to a full-time position.

Councilmember Monez motions to table this matter until October 11, 2022.

There were no questions or additional comments from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and the following members of the public

spoke:

None.

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Action:

Table this matter until the council meeting on October 11, 2022 as motioned by
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the

following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Page 7



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2022

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES

A. Mayor Bublak asked what is going on with the armory. Director Quintero responded to the
question.

B. Upcoming presentations (Wilson)
City Manager Wilson provided updates on the following upcoming public presentations:

o Road Workshops coming up in the next couple weeks — public meetings
e Homelessness workshops coming September 22" and October 4th — public meetings

Update on resurfacing of city parks — pickle ball (Garcia)
Social media update (Sims)

Water/Sewer/Storm Water Master Plan update (Goodman)
Animal Control update (Pacheco)

Tmoo

COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION

None.

COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Councilmember Nosrati commented on pickle ball.

Vice Mayor Franco extended condolences to Liz Padilla and family for the loss of her husband
George Padilla; thanked the Fire Department for the 9/11 service; reminder of Farmers Market on
Saturday’s 8 am to 1pm; thank you to Karen Packwood for her hard work on senior lunch program;
SRWA Water Committee back on track to open on schedule.

Councilmember Monez commented she is not against small business, or the pedicab. Her no vote
was related to the alcohol; some still having email issues with @turlock.ca.us; thank you to the fire
fighters for the 9/11 service; thank you to the Turlock Police Department for the Widows and
Orphans Police Officers Ball, great turnout.

CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators - California Government Code §54957.6(a)
Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association — Public Safety
Employee Organization: Turlock Firefighters Association — Local 2434

REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION
Mayor Bublak reported out of Closed Session stating there was nothing to report.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Bublak adjourned the meeting at 9:02p.m.

Page 8


JChristel
Typewritten text




DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
Turlock City Council

September 27, 2022

6:00 p.m.

City of Turlock Yosemite Room

156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

SALUTE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS

Present: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Rebecka Monez, Vice Mayor Pam
Franco, and Mayor Amy Bublak.
Absent: None
Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
None None None None None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED

Action:

Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, to approve the

agenda as posted. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS

A. Presentation: Employee of the Month — Christi Burbank (June) and Maggie Gonzalez (July)
Mayor Bublak recognized City of Turlock Christi Burbank and Maggie Gonzales as employees
of the month for June and July and congratulated them on their achievement.

B. Presentation: Opportunity Stanislaus — Quarterly Report
Dave White, CEO of Opportunity Stanislaus thanked the City of Turlock for their partnership
and introduced Maisie Silva and Herman Sulvalsa who provided the report which included an
overview of the various programs through the Valley Sierra Small Business Development
Center, outreach efforts to local businesses, statistics displaying the number of clients they are
serving, and various training opportunities that will be available in the upcoming months.

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Mayor Bublak announced that it was the time for public participation and the following members
of the public spoke:

Preet Rai
Miguel Doneso
Milt Trieweiler
Ron Bridegroom

Shay
Ron Puffer
Cheryl Reiland



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2022

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. Staff and City Council
responded to questions from the public.

MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE

Action: Motion waiving reading of all ordinances on the Agenda, except by title. Motioned by
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the
following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Items 5B, 5D, 5E, and 5H were pulled for separate consideration.

Consent Item 5N was not considered and pulled from the agenda.

A.

Resolution 2022-179: Accepting Weekly Demands of 09/01/2022 in the amount of
$678,613.22, the demands of 09/08/2022 in the amount of $3,833,783.61 and the demands of
09/15/2022 in the amount of $2,264,616.63

Pulled for separate consideration - Resolution: Approving Amendment No. 1 to an Agreement
between the City of Turlock and HSQ Technology for Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition
System for the Municipal Services Department, increasing compensation by $100,000 (Non-
General Fund), for a total not-to-exceed amount of $150,000 per year

Resolution 2022-181: Rescinding Resolution No. 2020-127 and adopting an amended
Conflict of Interest Code for the City of Turlock to update the list of designated employees and
reporting categories for filing of the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) Statement of
Economic Interests Form 700 (Christel)

. Pulled for separate consideration - Resolution: Initiating proceedings for the formation of

Turlock Self Storage (Development Project No. 22-027) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directing the City Engineer
to act as the Engineer of Work and produce an Engineer’'s Report which details the annual
costs to the development (Madden)

Pulled for separate consideration - Resolution: Initiating proceedings for the formation of the
Crowell Subdivision (Development Project No. 22-028) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directing the City Engineer
to act as the Engineer of Work and produce an Engineer’s Report which details the annual
costs to the development (Madden)

Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 22-019 “Well No. 38 On-site Fire Hydrant”
and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion (Madden)

. Resolution 2022-184: Approving a Facilities Management Agreement between the City of

Turlock and the Turlock Regional Aviation Association for facilities management of the Turlock
Municipal Airport and authorizing the City Manager to execute the Agreement and all related
documents

Page 2



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2022

H. Pulled for separate consideration - Resolution: Approving a Professional Services Agreement
with VESTRA Resources, Inc. for Geographic Information System (GIS) services, for a period
of three (3) years, in the annual amount not-to-exceed $100,000

I. Resolution 2022-186: Awarding bid and approving a Supplier Agreement with Safe-T-Lite of
Modesto, Inc., of Modesto, California, in an amount not to exceed $90,000 during a period of
three (3) years, for the rental of temporary traffic control devices on an as-needed basis related
to City projects and special events

J. Resolution 2022-187: Formalizing a partnership between the City of Turlock, Turlock Police
Department and Turlock Police Activities League

K. Resolution 2022-188: Approving modifications to the job description of Supervising
Emergency Services Dispatcher and changing the title to Public Safety Communications
Assistant Supervisor and approving the amendment to the salary schedule

L. Resolution 2022-189: Reclassifying the Public Safety Business Analyst, Fire to Fire
Operations Support Analyst, approving revisions to the relevant job description, amending the
salary schedule, and approving revisions to the Public Safety Business Analyst job description

M. Motion: Accepting the improvements and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of
Completion for “Legends North No. 3” Subdivision, Project No. 7045

N. Pulled from agenda, not considered -_Resolution: Initiating proceedings of the formation of
“Parcel Map 21-05 Hackler” (Development Project No. 21-024) Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directing the
City Engineer to act as the Engineer of Work and produce an Engineer’s Report which details
the annual costs to the development

Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, adopting the
consent calendar. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Consent Agenda Item 5B was pulled for separate consideration.

B. Resolution 2022-180: Approving Amendment No. 1 to an Agreement between the City of
Turlock and HSQ Technology for Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition System for the
Municipal Services Department, increasing compensation by $100,000 (Non-General Fund),
for a total not-to-exceed amount of $150,000 per year.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation. The following members of the public
spoke:

Ron Puffer
With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed the public comment period.

Action: Approve Resolution 2022-180 approving Amendment No. 1 to an Agreement between
the City of Turlock and HSQ Technology for Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition System
for the Municipal Services Department, increasing compensation by $100,000 (Non-General
Fund), for a total not-to-exceed amount of $150,000 per year as motioned by Councilmember
Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Page 3



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2022

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Consent Agenda Item 5D was pulled for separate consideration.

. Resolution 2022-182: Initiating proceedings for the formation of Turlock Self Storage
(Development Project No. 22-027) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directing the City Engineer to act as the
Engineer of Work and produce an Engineer's Report which details the annual costs to the
development.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation. The following members of the public
spoke:

Ron Puffer
Ron Bridegroom

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed the public comment period.

Action: Approve Resolution 2022-182 initiating proceedings for the formation of Turlock Self
Storage (Development Project No. 22-027) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and
the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directing the City Engineer to act as the
Engineer of Work and produce an Engineer's Report which details the annual costs to the
development as motioned by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and
carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Consent Agenda Item 5E was pulled for separate consideration.

Resolution 2022-183: Initiating proceedings for the formation of the Crowell Subdivision
(Development Project No. 22-028) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directing the City Engineer to act as the
Engineer of Work and produce an Engineer's Report which details the annual costs to the
development.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation. The following members of the public
spoke:

Ron Puffer
Ron Bridegroom

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed the public comment period.

Action: Approve Resolution 2022-183 initiating proceedings for the formation of the Crowell
Subdivision (Development Project No. 22-028) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directing the City Engineer to act
as the Engineer of Work and produce an Engineer’s Report which details the annual costs to
the development as motioned by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco,
and carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Page 4



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2022

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Consent Agenda Item 5H was pulled for separate consideration.

. Resolution 2022-185: Approving a Professional Services Agreement with VESTRA
Resources, Inc. for Geographic Information System (GIS) services, for a period of three (3)
years, in the annual amount not-to-exceed $100,000 (Machado)

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation. The following members of the public
spoke:

Ron Bridegroom
Milt Trieweiler

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed the public comment period.

Action: Approve Resolution 2022-185 approving a Professional Services Agreement with
VESTRA Resources, Inc. for Geographic Information System (GIS) services, for a period of
three (3) years, in the annual amount not-to-exceed $100,000.00 as motioned by Vice Mayor
Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, and carried by 5/0.

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

6. FINAL READINGS

A. Action: Ordinance 2022-1292 cs: Second and final reading of an Ordinance amending the
Turlock Municipal Code (TMC) Section 4-3-411, Dangerous Fireworks Prohibited: Penalties,
adding new language pertaining to illegal fireworks and a proposed fee schedule of $1,000.00,
$1,500.00 and $2,000.00 for the use, display or sale of illegal fireworks for the first, second,
third and subsequent offenses within one (1) year of the offense.

Fire Marshal Bickle provided a very brief summary of the ordinance.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing at 7:13 p.m. and requested public participation. The
following members of the public spoke:

Cheryl Reiland
Ron Puffer

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public comment and the public hearing at
7:17 p.m.

Staff responded to questions from the public.

Action: Ordinance 2022-1292 cs: Second and final reading of an Ordinance amending the
Turlock Municipal Code (TMC) Section 4-3-411, Dangerous Fireworks Prohibited: Penalties,
adding new language pertaining to illegal fireworks and a proposed fee schedule of $1,000.00,
$1,500.00 and $2,000.00 for the use, display or sale of illegal fireworks for the first, second,
third and subsequent offenses within one (1) year of the offense as introduced by
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 4/1 by the following vote:

Councilmember
Monez

Councilmember
Franco

Councilmember
Nosrati

Councilmember
Larson

Mayor
Bublak

Page 5



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2022

| Yes | No | Yes | Yes | Yes

B. This item was heard out of order, after Item 7A, Public Hearings.

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Adopting an updated cost recovery in the schedule of fees to include Pedicab services
pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3, Section 304.

This item was heard out of order, before Item 6B, Final Readings.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing at 7:18 p.m. and requested public participation. The
following members of the public spoke:

Noel Dickey
Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing at 7:25 p.m.

Police Support Operations Manager Fortado responded to questions from Ms. Dickey
regarding fee schedules and inspections. Police Chief Hedden responded to questions
regarding the use of glass bottles/cups on the pedicab.

Councilmember Nosrati discussed creating a program that assists new businesses by waiving
or deferring fees for a few years and requested an amendment to the proposed ordinance to
include a pilot program where fees are waived for the first year, and to amend the fee structure.
Mayor Bublak stated she would not be comfortable approving this without review and input
from the Finance Director on the fiscal impacts. Vice Mayor Franco also expressed concern
regarding potential litigation and how do you choose which businesses would bengfit from his
proposal and which would not. Councilmember Larson liked the idea of creating new criteria
for economic incentivization program for new businesses and have staff look in to it.

City Attorney Petrulakis provided comment regarding the amendment.

Motion by Councilmember Nosrati, seconded by Councilmember Larson to adopt an updated
cost recovery in the schedule of fees to include Pedicab services pursuant to Turlock Municipal
Code Title 3, Chapter 3, Section 304 with an amendment to include a one-year exemption from
fees for any new pedicab business. Motion failed 2/3 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes No No No

There was discussion regarding the creation of a business incentivization program for new
businesses and having staff look in to this.

Action: Resolution 2022-208 adopting an updated cost recovery in the schedule of fees to
include Pedicab services pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Title 3, Chapter 3, Section 304,
motioned by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and passed 5/0 by the
following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes




CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2022

6B.

At the close of this item, Mayor Bublak brought forth Item 6B, Final Readings.

Ordinance 2022-1293 cs: Second and final reading of an Ordinance amending the Turlock
Municipal Code (TMC) to add Title 3, Chapter 1, Article 13 to address the regulations and
operation of pedicabs for hire within the City of Turlock.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing at 8:47 p.m. and with no public participation, closed
the public hearing at 8:47 p.m.

Action: Ordinance 2022-1293 cs: Approve the second and final reading of an Ordinance
amending the Turlock Municipal Code (TMC) to add Title 3, Chapter 1, Article 13 to address
the regulations and operation of pedicabs for hire within the City of Turlock as introduced by
Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Larson, and carried 4/1 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes No Yes

PUBLIC HEARING Item 7B

7B. Request for the City Clerk to confirm: a) Proof of publication of notice of public hearing; b)

signed waiver and consent; c) completed and signed ballot; and, d) signed Certificate of Clerk
regarding receipt of property owner waiver and consent form and ballot declaring election
results AND Mayor and City Council conduct public hearing confirming that no protests have
been received — close hearing and adopt the two resolutions below, AND calling a special,
mailed-ballot election respecting proposed Annexation Number 34 to existing Community
Facilities District Number 2 (Services Mitigation) AND declaring the results of mailed-ballot
election respecting proposed Annexation Number 34 to Community Facilities District Number
2 (Services Mitigation) and ordering annexation (Quintero)

Director Quinter provided a staff report regarding the proposed annexation Number 34 to
existing Community Facilities District Number 2 and the results of the mailed-ballot election
respecting proposed Annexation Number 34 to Community Facilities District Number 2 and the
ordering of the annexation. City Clerk Christel confirmed the proof of publication of notice of
public hearing, signed waiver and consent, completed and signed ballot, and signed Certificate
of Clerk regarding receipt of property owner waiver and consent form and ballot declaring
election results.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing at 8:48 p.m. and with no public participation, closed
the public hearing at 8:49 p.m.

Action: Resolution 2022-190 Calling a special, mailed-ballot election respecting proposed
Annexation Number 34 to existing Community Facilities District Number 2 (Services Mitigation)
as motioned by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by
the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Action: Resolution 2022-191 Declaring the results of mailed-ballot election respecting
proposed Annexation Number 34 to Community Facilities District Number 2 (Services
Mitigation) and ordering annexation as motioned by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice
Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Page 7



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2022

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

8. ACTION ITEMS

A. Accepting the Turlock Downtown Property Owners Association 2021-2022 Annual Report to
be filed with the City Clerk in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code Section
36650 (Sims)

Danny Mann with the Turlock Downtown Property Owners Association provided the 2021-2022
Annual Report. He discussed various events that were held, partnerships with other Turlock
organizations including the TDBOC (Turlock Downtown Business Owner Committee), and
various programs they have coming up.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and with no public participation, closed
the comment period.

Action: Resolution 2022-192: Accepting the Turlock Downtown Property Owners Association
2021-2022 Annual report to be filed with the City Clerk in accordance with California Streets
and Highways Code Section 36650 as motioned by Councilmember Monez, Vice Mayor
Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

B. Affirming or modifying the Community Events and Activities Grant Funding as submitted by the
Parks, Arts, and Recreation commission (PARC) and taking the recommendation of the PARC
to re-open the funding cycle with the remaining allocated funds (Traini)

Events Coordinator Traini provided a staff report regarding a request to affirm or modify the
Community Events and Activities Grant Funding as submitted by the Parks, Arts, and
Recreation commission (PARC) and taking the recommendation of the PARC to re-open the
funding cycle with the remaining allocated funds.

Staff responded to questions from the City Council.
Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation.
The following members of the public spoke:

Miguel Donoso
With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public participation.

Action: Resolution 2022-193: Affirming or modifying the Community Events and Activities
Grant Funding as submitted by the Parks, Arts, and Recreation commission (PARC) and taking
the recommendation of the PARC to re-open the funding cycle with the remaining allocated
funds as motioned by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember Larson, and
carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes




CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2022

9.

10.

11.

12.

B. Providing the HUD Monitoring Report and notification received from HUD regarding the lead
of the HOME Consortium (Quintero)

Director Quintero provided the HUD Monitoring Report and notification received from HUD
regarding the HOME Consortium. She reviewed the 2010, 2014, 2019 findings and 2022
monitoring and discussed the steps staff is taking to correct issues stated in those findings.
She stated that HUD notified the City on September 22, 2022 during a review of the Annual
Action Plan and it was determined that the City needed to remain the lead agency until June
30, 2023.

Staff responded to questions from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the item to public participation and comment was received from the
following members of the public:

Miguel Donosa
Milt Trieweiler
Ron Puffer
Ryan Taylor

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation.
Staff responded to questions from the public.

Action: None. Information only.
CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES
A. Monthly Department Reports (Wilson)

City Manager Wilson advised the Monthly Department Reports were included in the Agenda
Packet for Council’s review. He also spoke about the Homeless presentation that City staff
presented on September 22, 2022.

COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION

Councilmember Nosrati stated he enjoyed the presentation from Opportunity Stanislaus and would
like to see the City make a request to Stanislaus County for reimbursement for the cost of ARPA
funds the City has spent over the years getting a countywide program in front of our businesses
and believes it should be an ongoing level of service provided to the business sector of Turlock.

COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Councilmember Nosrati stated he would be doing the bus challenge suggested by Mr. Bridegroom,
spoke about bike safety, and talked about land use and affordable housing.

Vice Mayor Franco provided thoughts on the Roads Workshops and the Homeless presentation
held earlier in the month.

Councilmember Monez thanked Chief Hedden for all his work for the Homeless presentation and
stated she has been receiving a lot of good feedback and suggestions from the public.

CLOSED SESSION
A. Conference with Labor Negotiators - California Government Code §54957.6(a)

Page 9



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2022

Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association — Public Safety
Employee Organization: Turlock Firefighters Association — Local 2434

13. REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION

Mayor Bublak reported out of Closed Session stating there was nothing to report.

14. ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Bublak adjourned the meeting at 8:49 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Julie Christel, City Clerk
City of Turlock

Page 10



City Council Meeting
Minutes

b N
[~

CITY OF

TURLOCK

INC. 1908

October 11, 2022

6:00 p.m.

City of Turlock Yosemite Room

156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

SALUTE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL AND DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS

Present: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Rebecka Monez, Vice Mayor Pam
Franco, and Mayor Amy Bublak.
Absent: None
Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
None None None None None

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED

Action:

Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, to approve the

agenda as posted. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS

A. Presentation: Turlock Senior Citizens Club Update

Superintendent Packwood and Karen Valek, President of the Turlock Senior Citizens Club,
provided a presentation on the Club which included an update on current projects and
programs.

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Mayor Bublak announced that it was the time for public participation and the following members
of the public spoke:

Preet Rai

John Gebelein

Albert (last name not given)
Jennifer Pimlott

Nancy Klein

Milt Trieweiler

Ron Puffer

Ron Bridegroom

Ryan Taylor



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022

With no further comments, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. Staff and City Council
responded to questions from the public.

MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE

Action: Motion waiving reading of all ordinances on the Agenda, except by title. Motioned by
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the
following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Resolution 2022-194: Accepting Weekly Demands of 09/22/22 in the amount of $3,423,462.99,
09/29/22 in the amount of $3,642,088.92; and, eft demands of 04/30/22 in the amount of
$10,828,262.61

B. Motion: Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meetings of 8/23/2022

C. 1) Resolution 2022-195: Approving Contract Change Order No. 1 (final) in the amount of
$79,047.57 Fund 215 — Streets — Grant Funded Projects) with Dirt Dynasty, Inc., of Farmington,
California, for City Project No. 20-031 “Hedstrom Road Rehabilitation” bringing the contract
total to $987,135.57

2) Motion: Accepting improvements for City Project No. 20-031 “Hedstrom Road
Rehabilitation” and authorizing the City Engineer to file a Notice of Completion

D. Item pulled for separate consideration
E. 1) Resolution 2022-197: Approving the Engineer's Report for the Turlock Self Storage

(Development Project No. 22-027) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area

2) Resolution 2022-198: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and
to levy and collect assessments for the Turlock Self Storage (Development Project No. 22-027)
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area

F. Resolution 2022-199: Approving a Service Agreement for Security & Fire Alarm Monitoring
between the City of Turlock and B. I. C. Security Systems in a total compensation amount not
to exceed $72,000 over the six (6) year term of the Agreement, if all renewal periods are
exercised

G. Resolution 2022-200: Initiating proceedings of the formation of “Parcel Map 21-05 Hackler”
(Development Project No. 21-024) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directing the City Engineer to act as the
Engineer of Work and produce an Engineer's Report which details the annual costs to the
development

H. Item pulled for separate consideration

Page 2



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022

I. Motion: Approving the advertisement for construction bids for City Project No. 21-021 “Pedras
Road Rehabilitation”

J. Resolution 2022-202: Awarding bid and approving an Agreement between the City of Turlock
and Bugler Construction, Inc., of Pleasanton, California, in the amount of $120,120.00 for
construction of City Project No. 22-005 “Washington Road Bridge Railing Repair” to be funded
by Fund 218 “Measure L” (Madden)

K. Item pulled for separate consideration

L. Resolution 2022-204: Awarding bid and approving an Agreement in the amount of $379,441
with CVE Contracting Group, Inc., of Fresno, California, for City Project No. 19-51A “Columbia
Pool Facility Demo” to be funded by Capital Improvement (Fund 301) (Madden)

Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, adopting the
consent calendar. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Items 5D, 5H and 5K were pulled for separate consideration.

D. Resolution 2022-196: Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency in Response to a
continuing Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and Confirming Rules
and Regulations No. 1 Made and Issued on July 13, 2021 (Eddy)

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and comment was received from the
following:

Debbie Koftinow

Milt Trieweiler

Albert (last name not given)
Ron Bridegroom

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation.

Staff responded to questions from the public.

Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0
approving Resolution 2022-196 reaffirming the proclamation of a Local Emergency in response

to a continuing Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and confirming
Rules and Regulations No. 1 made and issued on July 13, 2021, by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

. Resolution 2022-201: Authorizing the execution of a service agreement between Delta
Wireless, Inc., of Stockton, CA, and the City of Turlock in an amount not to exceed $230,000
for the maintenance and service of the radio system including all portable and mobile radios
for the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, in a form approved by the City Attorney,
and authorizing the City Manager to execute the agreement between Delta Wireless and the
City of Turlock (Hedden)

Page 3



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and comment was received from the
following:

Ron Puffer
Ron Bridegroom

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. Staff responded to
guestions from the public.

Staff responded to questions from the public and Attorney Petrulakis spoke to the language
regarding the terms of the Agreement.

Action: Approving Resolution 2022-201 authorizing the execution of a service agreement
between Delta Wireless, Inc., of Stockton, CA, and the City of Turlock in an amount not to
exceed $230,000 for the maintenance and service of the radio system including all portable
and mobile radios for the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, in a form approved by
the City Attorney, and authorizing the City Manager to execute the agreement between Delta
Wireless and the City of Turlock as motioned by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice
Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

. Resolution 2022-203: Awarding bid and approving an Agreement in the amount of $228,847
with Champion Industrial Contractors, Inc., of Modesto, California, for City Project No. 22-022
“HVAC Unit Replacements — Various Locations” and appropriating $300,000 to account
number 119-10-188.43120 007 “Building Maintenance HVAC” to be funded by American
Rescue Plan Act (Fund 119) reserves (Madden)

Councilmember Nosrati had questions regarding the use of ARPA funds for this item. Finance
Director Moreno and Interim Public Works Director Madden responded to his questions.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and comment was received from the
following:

Albert (last name not given)
Nancy Klein
Ron Puffer

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation. Staff responded to
guestions from the public.

Staff responded to questions from the public.

Councilmember Larson provided comment regarding the use of ARPA funds for the HVAC
system and other infrastructure issues rather than public facing services.

Councilmember Nosrati spoke further regarding ARPA funding use.
Action: To adjust the funding stream to be a General Fund expense for item 5K as motioned

by Councilmember Nosrati, seconded by Councilmember Monez, and failed 3/2, by the
following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes No No No

Page 4



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022

Action: Approving Resolution 2022-203 awarding bid and approving an Agreement in the
amount of $228, 847 with Champion Industrial Contractors, Inc., of Modesto, California for City
Project No. 22-022 “HVAC Unit Replacements — Various Locations” and appropriating
$300,000 to account number 119-10-188.43120_007 “Building Maintenance HVAC” to be
funded by General Fund monies as motioned by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice
Mayor Franco, and carried 3/2 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
No No Yes Yes Yes

FINAL READINGS

None

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A.

Introduction and first reading of an Ordinance amending Turlock Municipal Code (TMC) Title
8, Chapter 1, Article 1, Sections 1, 2 and 3; adding Subsection D to Title 8, Chapter 1, Article
1, Section 2; adding Subsection F to Title 8, Chapter 1, Article 1, Section 5; amending Title 8,
Chapter 2, Article 1, Section 2, Chapter 5, Article 1, Section 2 and Chapter 6, Article 1, Section
2 to adopt the 2022 California Building Standards code with specific modifications based on
local conditions (Odom)

Chief Building Official Odom provided an overview of this item including the proposed
amendments.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing at 7:30 p.m. for public participation. With no
comments, Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing at 7:31 p.m.

Staff responded to questions from the City Council.

Action: Ordinance: Introduce and provide first reading of an Ordinance amending Turlock
Municipal Code (TMC) Title 8, Chapter 1, Article 1, Sections 1, 2 and 3; adding Subsection D
to Title 8, Chapter 1, Article 1, Section 2; adding Subsection F to Title 8, Chapter 1, Article 1,
Section 5; amending Title 8, Chapter 2, Article 1, Section 2, Chapter 5, Article 1, Section 2 and
Chapter 6, Article 1, Section 2 to adopt the 2022 California Building Standards code with
specific modifications based on local conditions as introduced by Councilmember Monez,
seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

. Introduction and first reading on an Ordinance amending the Turlock Municipal Code (TMC)

Title 4, Chapter 3, Article 1, Article 2, and Article 3 to adopt the 2022 California Fire Code with
specific modifications based upon local conditions (Bickle)

Fire Marshal Bickle provided an overview of this item including the proposed amendments.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing at 7:33 p.m. for public participation. With no

comments, Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing at 7:33 p.m.

Staff responded to questions from the City Council.

Page 5



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022

Action: Ordinance: Introduce and provide first reading on an Ordinance amending the Turlock
Municipal Code (TMC) Title 4, Chapter 3, Article 1, Article 2, and Article 3 to adopt the 2022
California Fire Code with specific modifications based upon local conditions as introduced by
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

8. ACTION ITEMS

A. Approving the reorganization of the Human Resources Department, including the renaming of
the department to Human Relations Department, making revisions to relevant job descriptions
and titles, reclassifying incumbents effective October 12, 2022, and making amendments to
salary schedules (Dhami)

Human Resources Director Dhami provided a staff report regarding renaming of the HR
Department, revisions and reclassifications to relevant job descriptions, and amendments to
salary schedules.

Staff responded to questions from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and the following members of the public
spoke:

Ron Puffer
Ron Bridegroom

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation.
Staff responded to questions from the public.

Action: Resolution 2022-205: Approving the reorganization of the Human Resources
Department, including the renaming of the department to Human Relations Department,
making revisions to relevant job descriptions and titles, reclassifying incumbents effective
October 12, 2022, and making amendments to salary schedules as motioned by
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and carried 3/2 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
No No Yes Yes Yes

. Approving Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement for City Engineer
Services (City Contract No. 2023-13) with SNG & Associates, Inc., of Pleasanton, California,
increasing the contract by $150,000 bringing the contract total to $200,000 (Madden)

Interim Public Works Director Madden provided a staff report regarding a Professional Services
Agreement for City Engineer Services.

Staff responded to questions from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and the following members of the public
spoke:

Page 6



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022

Ron Puffer
Ryan Taylor
Ron Bridegroom

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public participation.
Staff responded to questions from the public.

Action: Resolution 2022-206: Approving Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services
Agreement for City Engineer Services (City Contract No. 2023-13) with SNG & Associates,
Inc., of Pleasanton, California, increasing the contract by $150,000 bringing the contract total
to $200,000 as motioned by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Vice Mayor Franco, and
carried 5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

. Authorizing use of staff time and City Resources to prepare a staff report on researching
increased funding opportunities for City of Turlock Business Partnership Incentives Program,
for startup businesses opening up in the city of Turlock (Sims)

Economic Development Director Sims provided a staff report regarding the use of staff and
City resources to work on researching funding opportunities for City of Turlock Business
Partnership Incentive Program for startup businesses.

Staff responded to questions from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and the following members of the public
spoke:

Ryan Mondragon
Cheryl Reiland

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.
Staff responded to questions from the public.

Councilmember Larson wanted staff to reach out to the Chamber of Commerce and local
business representative groups and make sure they provide potential feedback.

Councilmember Nosrati suggested raising the grant amount to $5,000 and not to have any
requirements other than the application.

Action: Motion: Authorizing use of staff time and City Resources to prepare a staff report on
researching increased funding opportunities for City of Turlock Business Partnership
Incentives Program, for startup businesses opening up in the city of Turlock as motioned by
Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember Larson, and carried 4/1 by the following
vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes No Yes Yes

Page 7




CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022

D. Approving the establishment of new job classifications related to the City’s proposal to the

Stanislaus Regional Water Authority (SRWA) to operate and maintain its Surface Water
Treatment Plant; Plant Manager, Plant Supervisor and Senior Instrument Control Technician,
Water Treatment Plant Operator |, Water Treatment Plant Operator Il Senior Water Treatment
Plant Operator, Maintenance Technician Il and Senior Maintenance Technician and making
amendments to salary schedules effective October 12, 2022 (Goodman)

Municipal Services Director Goodman provided a staff report regarding the City’s proposal to
the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority (SRWA) to operate and maintain its Surface Water
Treatment Plant and provide staffing for the facility.

Director Goodman and City Manager Wilson responded to questions from the City Council.

Mayor Bublak opened the item for public participation and the following members of the public
spoke:

Milt Trieweiler
Ron Puffer

With no further comment, Mayor Bublak closed public comment.
Staff responded to questions from the public.

Councilmember Larson stated she liked the cost savings and that the City would be at the helm
of the project. City Manager Wilson responded to her questions regarding the vetting of the
proposal.

Action: Resolution 2022-207: Approving the establishment of new job classifications related
to the City’s proposal to the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority (SRWA) to operate and
maintain its Surface Water Treatment Plant; Plant Manager, Plant Supervisor and Senior
Instrument Control Technician, Water Treatment Plant Operator |, Water Treatment Plant
Operator 1l Senior Water Treatment Plant Operator, Maintenance Technician Il and Senior
Maintenance Technician and making amendments to salary schedules effective October 12,
2022 as motioned by Vice Mayor Franco, seconded by Councilmember Monez, and carried
5/0 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

9. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES

A. Police Department Update

Police Chief Hedden provided a brief update regarding the installation of cameras at three
community parks.

10. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION

Councilmember Nosrati would like a budget item for additional bus signs to identify where the bus

stops are.

11. COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Page 8



CITY OF TURLOCK CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022

12.

13.

14.

Councilmember Nosrati spoke about the meetings on Homelessness that was held for the public
earlier in the month and expressed concern about lack of capable leadership to deal with this issue.

Vice Mayor Franco welcomed Chief Building Official Odom to the team, she also thanked staff and
the public who attended the Homelessness workshop. She would like to see these meetings
continue as there is value in them. She also spoke about Columbia pool and reminded everyone
to drive safe as there has been a lot of traffic accidents lately.

Councilmember Monez spoke about demolition beginning on Columbia Pool. She also talked
briefly about construction on Lander Avenue.

CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Labor Negotiators - California Government Code §54957.6(a)
Employee Organization: Turlock Management Association — Public Safety
Employee Organization: Turlock Firefighters Association — Local 2434

REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION
Mayor Bublak reported out of Closed Session stating there was nothing to report.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Bublak adjourned the meeting at 9:28 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Julie Christel, City Clerk
City of Turlock

Page 9



City Council Staff Report
November 15, 2022

Agenda Item 5C

CUTY b
TURLOCK

From: Erik Schulze, Interim Public Works Director
Prepared by: Tania Hernandez, Staff Services Analyst
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Resolution: Approving the Engineer's Report for the Crowell (Development
Project No. 22-028) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District
and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area

Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to
levy and collect assessments for the Crowell (Development Project
No. 22-028) Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area

2. SYNOPSIS:

Continuing the procedures for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting

Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for the

Crowell subdivision.

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

The Crowell subdivision will include the development of 6.59 acres into 32 single-
family low-density residential lots that will be located on Crowell Road between
East Taylor Road and Paseo Belleza, more particularly described as APN 071-
002-012. The subdivision typical lot sizes will range from 5,478 to 9,798 square
feet. As a condition of the vesting tentative subdivision map (VTSM 2021-01), the
development needs to form an assessment district that will finance the
maintenance and operations of streetlights, street maintenance (slurry seals),
street sweeping, landscaping, and storm drainage facilities.

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of
1982 allow for the formation of Assessment Districts and Benefit Assessment
Areas. The purpose of them is to ensure that development pays for its own
maintenance and operation of streetlights, street sweeping, and future slurry seals.
The formation of assessment districts and benefit assessment areas allow the


JChristel
Typewritten text
Agenda Item 5C


Agenda Staff Report
11/15/22
Page 2

associated developments to be built without placing an unfinanced service burden
on existing City funds that maintain existing streets, landscaping, and lighting.

The proceedings for the formation of an assessment district and benefit
assessment area are conducted at three (3) separate Council meetings. The first
meeting was held on September 27, 2022, at which time Council initiated
proceedings for the formation of the landscaping and lighting assessment district
and the street maintenance benefit assessment area and directed the Acting Civil
Engineer to produce and file an Engineer's Report with the City Clerk, for
submission to Council.

The Council’s action tonight is the second meeting wherein the Council may
approve the report, as filed, or the Council may modify the report and approve it as
modified. After approval of the report, as filed or as modified, the Council will
declare its intention to levy and collect assessments, and schedule a public
hearing to allow any interested person to file a written protest or address the
Council on this matter.

The third and final meeting, currently scheduled for January 10, 2023, Council will
conduct the public hearing and upon its conclusion, by resolution order the
improvements and formation of the landscaping and lighting assessment district
and street maintenance benefit assessment area, and confirm the diagram and
assessments. This action will be filed with the County Auditor in Fiscal Year 2023-
24,

The formation of an assessment district is a condition of Vesting Tentative
Subdivision Map 2021-01 as approved by the Planning Commission under
Resolution No. 2021-07 on August 5, 2021.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. Staff's recommendation is based on laws governing the provision of funding
for basic improvement in a subdivision or development, such as
maintenance of landscaping, street lighting, and street maintenance.

B. This benefit funding is maintained and tracked by staff. The funds that are
collected from this development will pay for its impacts on City street
lighting, street sweeping, street slurry seals, and landscaping so as to not
affect existing City funds.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

Fiscal Impact
Unless modified by Council, the first-year annual assessment collection from the
Crowell Subdivision development will be $44,687.05 in revenue to Fund 246 in



10.

Agenda Staff Report
11/15/22
Page 3

Fiscal Year 2023-24. Annual assessments are tied to the Engineering News
Record (ENR) Index and will be adjusted accordingly.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Reject the Engineer’s Report and/or decline to declare the intention to levy
and collect assessments. City staff does not recommend this alternative as
maintenance costs for the infrastructure in this development would then
impact other City funds.

B. Modify the Engineer's Report by reducing the proposed assessments. City
staff does not recommend this alternative as the proposed assessments in
the Engineer's Report are based on cost recovery for maintenance of the
infrastructure and would require the use of other City funds to cover the
difference.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution for Engineer’s Report

B. Resolution declaring intention to levy and collect assessments

C. Engineer’s Report for Crowell Subdivision



Attachment A
BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE
ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR THE

CROWELL (DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

NO. 22-028) LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE STREET
MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT
AREA

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

et g S Syt S gt Sgd N

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted Resolution
No. 2022-183 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit assessment district designated
as the “Crowell Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area, Development Project No. 22-028”; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock designated the City Engineer of the City of
Turlock as the Engineer of Work for purposes of the formation proceedings related to the Crowell
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area,
Development Project No. 22-028; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Turlock ordered the City Engineer to prepare and file a
report in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping
and Lighting Act of 1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with section 54716) of Chapter
6.4 of the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982 and, upon completion, file the report with the City Clerk; and

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2022, the Acting City Engineer filed this report with the City Clerk;
and

WHEREAS, the filed report is attached as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Turlock hereby approve
the Engineer’s Report for the Crowell (Development Project No. 22-028) Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Turlock this 15™
day of November, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:

Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus, State of
California



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

SITE MAP
of
“CROWELL”
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
and
THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA

WisY LR B
Tl e

( D




Page 3

Resolution No. 2022-

RADTAL LIWE TARLE

LINE TARLE

Map

ivision

for

Crowell Subdivision

Tentative Subd

T.I.D LATERAL  NE B

!l ’-ﬂ.‘?‘“-.,l BTEIE R G0 MRS

alil

O W, 2 B

[ O B i 7
N TR BT AT T

FTRID Wl [ i

APRIL 3033 3
ASSOCIATED

EMGINEERING
GROUP

F'REIJHIN#RY
CRONELL_SUBDIVISION

SITY OF TUELOCK, SAUNTY OF GTAN

TRADITIONS

arik i




Attachment B

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF DECLARING THE } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
CITY COUNCIL’S INTENTION TO ORDER  }
THE FORMATION OF AND TO LEVY AND }
COLLECT ASSESSMENTS FOR THE }
CROWELL (DEVELOPMENT PROJECT }
NO. 22-028) LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING }
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND THE }
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT }
}
}

ASSESSMENT AREA

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock adopted
Resolution No. 2022-183 to initiate the proceedings for the formation of the benefit
assessment district designated as the “Crowell Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No.
22-028”; and

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2022, the City Council of the City of Turlock approved
the City Engineer's Report that was prepared and filed in accordance with Article 4
(commencing with Section 22565) of Chapter 1 of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of
1972 and in accordance with Article 4 (commencing with Section 54716) of Chapter 6.4 of
the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Turlock
as follows:

1. The City Council of the City of Turlock declares its intention to order the
formation of and to levy and collect assessments within the Crowell Landscaping and
Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area,
Development Project No. 22-028, beginning Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and continuing
annually thereafter, pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit
Assessment Act of 1982.

2. The improvements to be made in this benefit assessment district are
generally described as follows, with no substantial changes to approved improvements:

The maintenance and replacement of street lighting, streets, improvements and
appurtenances adjacent to or within the public right of way in the streets included along the
frontage of the Crowell Subdivision, a development of that certain parcel of land identified
by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Number 071-002-012, County of Stanislaus,
State of California.



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

3. The proposed benefit assessment district distinctive designation is the
“Crowell Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit
Assessment Area” and the general location of the district is as follows:

That parcel of land located on the east side of Crowell Road between East Taylor
Road and Paseo Belleza, identified by the County Assessor as Assessor’s Parcel Numbers
071-002-012, County of Stanislaus, State of California.

4. The City Engineer’s Report was prepared and is on file with the City Clerk.
All interested persons are referred to that report for a full and detailed description of the
improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district, and the proposed assessments
upon assessable lots and parcels within the district.

5. The City Engineer is hereby ordered to initiate the assessment ballot
proceedings.

6. Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code §22587, Government Code §§53753
and 54716, notice is hereby given that on Tuesday, the 10t day of January, 2023, at the
hour of 6:00 p.m., prevailing local time, the City Council of the City of Turlock will conduct a
public hearing on the question of the formation of the benefit assessment district and the
levy of the proposed annual assessment. The public hearing will be held in the Yosemite
Room (Council Chambers) on the 2nd floor of Turlock City Hall at 156 S. Broadway,
Turlock, California.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 15" day of November, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:
ATTEST:

Julie Christel, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 3

SITE MAP
of
“CROWELL”
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
and
THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA

Wlhw LSS D

furlcek

a N

WL, SIS

YELL RO



Page 4

Resolution No. 2022-

R

T e et

| ma

o

el
oM

T AMRTER
AR
SEET B cF D

8
o !
NN AR RARRA T e
m,wm_mmwmm;_mrwmm__mmm_,mm“wmmmmmmm mwmmwwmmmmwww
it L Sl
mmmmr m.m
i :
w o
: AR ut
mmm
¥
I

Map

Ivision

for

Crowell Subdivision

Tentative Subd

L] m -

g ——
i : .-

A ik B

m ] - £ - S
m 3 m ‘ ..”.m ;f

o & HTE

- B N——

¥ J i
B al | '
0o & N
| @ :
““u m =] S

i




Attachment C

ENGINEER'S REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED “CROWELL?”
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-028
Fiscal Year 2022-2023

(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982)

Nanda Gottiparthy, Acting City Engineer, Engineer of Work for “Crowell Landscaping and
Lighting Assessment District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Project No. 22-028,
City of Turlock, Stanislaus County, California, makes this report, as directed by the City Council,
pursuant to Section 22585 of the Streets and Highways Code (Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972).

The improvements which are the subject of this report are briefly described as follows:

The maintenance and replacement of street trees, plants, vegetation, sprinkler systems, adjacent to
or within the public right of way, street lighting, improvements, drainage facilities and
appurtenances, adjacent to or within the public right of way, in the streets of the proposed
“Crowell” subdivision, more particularly described with the subdivision map. “Crowell” is a
subdivision of Assessor's Parcel Number 071-002-012 in Stanislaus County, California; and

This report consists of five parts, as follows:

PART A - Plans and specifications for the improvements are filed with the City Clerk. Although

separately bound, the plans and specifications are a part of this report and are included in it
by reference.

PART B - An estimate of the cost of the improvements.

PART C - An assessment of the estimated cost of the improvements on each benefited parcel of land
within the assessment district.

PART D - A statement of the method by which the undersigned has determined the amount proposed
to be assessed against each parcel.

PART E - A diagram showing all the parcels of real property within this assessment district. This
diagram is linked to Part C by assessment number.

Respectfully submitted,

]
s /L/\/Z/QM

Nand% Gottiparthy, P.E., Acting City Engineer
Engineer of Work



THernandez
Typewritten text
Attachment C


PART B
ENGINEER'S BENEFIT ASSESSMENT REPORT

FOR:
Crowell Subdivision
PROPOSITION 218 SUBDIVISION

Engineering Division Job # : 22028 APN(s) :
Fiscal Year of Creation : 2022-2023 Number of Lots :
Fiscal Year of Report : 2022-2023 Number of Acres

Street Lighting:
7 Streetlighis@ $280.96 each:

Landscaping Maintenance
0 SF of Level 1 Maintenance @ $0.20 per SF:
10858  SF of Level 2 Maintenance @ $1.00 per SF:

Landscaping Electrical
$128.28 Lump Sum for Landscaping Controller ElectriCity :-—--------s=-en=

Landscaping Water
10858 SF of lrrigated Landscaping @  $0.10 per SF:

Street Trees:
39 Street Trees @ $11.72 each:

Street Maintenance (Slurry Seal):

44066  SF of Pavement @ $0.14 per SF:

Street Maintenance {Streep Sweeping):
2523 LFofCub@ $0.23 per LF:

Storm Drainage Facilities:

5 EA Caich Basins @ $607.41 perEA: ~ceeee.
1 EA Storm Drain Manholes @ $214.35 per EA! ———eeemmemmeeeee.
269 FT of Storm Drain Pipe @ $2,601.00 per 1,000 FT; ~-memrmeammmnan

290 FT of French Drain Pipe @ $6,880.93 per 1,000 FT: -eessmmmanmnams
Annual Replacement Cost @  $17,127.18

Administration:
$70.00 Admin Charge for District:
32 lots@ $9.31 per Lot

Total Yearly Charges to District :

Numberof Lois :
Total Yearly Charges Per Lot

071-002-012
32
6.5

Charge to District
at Report

$1,966.72

$0.00
$10,858.00

$128.28

$1,085.80

$457.08

$6,169.24

$580.29

$3,037.05
$214.35
$699.67

$1,995.47

$17,127.18

$70.00
$297.92

$44,687.05

32
$1,396.47



ENGINEER'S BENEFIT ASSESSMENT REPORT “CROWELL”
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND
STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA,
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-028

PART C

ASSESSMENT
Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Special
Assessment Assessor's Amount of
Number Parcel No. Assessment
1 071-002-012 $44,687.05
(32 future lots)
TOTAL ASSESSMENT: $44,687.05
PART D

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT OF ASSESSMENT

Inasmuch as each parcel within the subdivision benefits from the maintenance of the improvements,
the cost of the improvements has been apportioned equally among the parcels. The annual assessment
per lot has been combined into one amount to reflect current assessor's parcel numbering.



CLERK'S CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR

“CROWELL” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA,
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-028
(Pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982)

TO THE AUDITOR OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS:

[ hereby certify that the attached document is a true copy of that certain Engineer's Report,
including assessment and assessment diagram, for “Crowell” Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District and Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area, Development Project No. 22-028, City of
Turlock, confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock on the 10th day of January, 2023, by its
Resolution No. 2023-_ .

The document is certified, and is filed with you, pursuant to Section 22641 of the Streets and
Highways Code.

DATED: November 15, 2022

Julie Christel, City Clerk
City of Turlock, State of California



ENGINEER'S REPORT
“CROWELL” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
AND STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA,
DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 22-028

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed report as directed by the City Council.

DATED: November 15, 2022

Nanda Gottiparthy, P.E.
Acting City Engineer
Engineer of Work

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with me on the 15th day of November, 2022.

Julie Christel
City Clerk

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment
Diagram thereto attached, was approved and confirmed by the City Council of the City of Turlock,
California, on the 10th day of January, 2023.

Julie Christel
City Clerk

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the enclosed Engineer's Report, together with Assessment and Assessment
Diagram thereto attached, was filed with the County Auditor of the County of Stanislaus on the 1st day
of August, 2023.

Julie Christel
City Clerk



PART E

SITE MAP
of
“CROWELL” LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
and
THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT AREA

WTAYLOR RD
e S £ 0131 2] R

S p——

MAGNOLIA DR

i minpiamia
- -

ASHFORD DR

i j = ; { i
! ; |
£ i £
i : S

1344
CROVELL RD




PARCEL 1 PARCEL 2
TAYLOR ROAD
pp/g/ ‘?f& TOP OF LINING
T.1.D. LATERAL No. 3
\ TOP OF LINING
L
1L | LoT "B LEGEND
1 ) PP 12¢ _\ EP
£ _fjtwlcﬁ% i = I = N— < " - I — — EX. CURB AND GUTTER
N P . 7 = < B ! el SUMMERTON 6 _ EX. SANITARY SEWER LINE
TEAD E i , e EX. MANHOLE
NWAY o ' LANE — —sp— - EX. STORM DRAIN LINE
e §T o DI EX. CATCH BASIN DROP INLET
— — W—— - EX. WATER LINE
¢ I 1& 7 16 / M EX. FIRE HYDRANT
o\ﬁg&d{;\& 15 . ® EX. GATE VALVE
! ‘y S ] O r EX. TELEPHONE BOX
N . e (= EX. ELECTRICAL BOX
Sl SANDPIPER CIRCLE ==y} EX. ELECTRICAL METER
Fee e o | . i ’ e EX. TRAFFIC SIGNAL BOX
T K T N - —ng- EX. ELECTROLIER
: . . U EX. TREE, SPREAD DRAWN TO SCALE
\ %sg - CURB AND GUTTER
\ W W W 14 STREET SIDEWALK
8 ) = 7 = = s SANITARY SEWER LINE
’ / 5 5 5 \\ s |~ HOUSE SEWER SERVICE WITH C.O.
@ PDip' % \ J - MH~4 - O SANITARY SENER MANHOLE
' 5 i W WATER LINE
— ] =P 13 ———— HOUSE WATER SERVICE WITH METER
(:} / 1l ORNAMENTAL STREET LIGHT
) ’ ' B F sp 186" STORM DRAIN
_ - 27 28 2q o oB5 STORM DRAIN CATCH BASIN
N TRADITIONS ’ 5 V -~ " ] - — soMH~4 O STORM DRAIN MANHOLE
§ NO ., 4 S o4 N 1 i N TS 6 x 8' HORIZONTAL STORM DRAIN WITH
L0-M24 @ . X | N) GI 12 60" PERFORATED H.D.P.E. PIPE
\ _ 41 ¥ ¥ r ] B LANDSCAPE OR CITY STREET TREE
" 0! O 3 F TRAD | T / O 1\/5 No . 8 1 5 LANDSCAPE AREA
% @ \ - | [L 38-M-75 5 3‘ ASPHALT PAVEMENT
—~ J——H [Z —— —~ —_—
= 25 SRR L b = o a 1y
_ N 0 1 3
< —~ — F (V)
m |+ D_ & T ,<( ~ O
< T \ % % d
|
i n 32 31 50 & 1 >
6 __} (o] ¥
ik ’ I o :
] ' 1
= Q\W R / ]]J: SDMH~4 / ® | \
soM3 /, - §§ ~ <
; ! e = % S - - ——— /
/ [ Ce=s=eereesgy [ i =R R — R
o el R S et 1), - 9 SANDY
S ®é )\ — NAY
# ¢B~3 4
—_—4—_—1-—.ru NIES =l \ / \ / \ / \ GRAPHIC SCALE
SDMH~2 ’ | ’ ’ 108 / © ¢ 0 g
\ SANDPIPER  CIRCLE
& I INCH = 40 FT.
—5D
= 2 3 4 5 6 7
PASEO  BELLEZA ’ — BENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
/ I A
— = / 118 CROWELL SUBDIVISION
\ ’ v CITY OF TURLOCK STANISLAUS COUNTY CALIFORNIA
\l o « 47 ? -
BA /\/DERA m '5 % / / / %’ TRADITIONS SCALE: 1'=40' DATE: SEPTEMBER 2022
LOM_BY A, 37-M-100
g4 93 ’ ’“ | = ’ (%
V




City Council Staff Report
November 15, 2022

CAITY DF
TURLOCK

From: Erik Schulze, Interim Public Works Director
Prepared by: Joanna Smalley, Staff Services Technician
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:
Resolution: Approving the Engineer’s Report for the “Parcel Map 21-05 Hackler”
(Development Project No. 21-024) Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment
Area
Resolution: Declaring the City Council’s intention to order the formation of and to
levy and collect assessments for the “Parcel Map 21-05 Hackler”
(Development Project No. 21-024) Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment
Area
2. SYNOPSIS:
Continuing the procedures for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting
Assessment District and the Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area for the
“Parcel Map 21-05 Hackler” development.
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

The Parcel Map 21-05 subdivides an existing lot of .91 acres into two (2) lots. Lot A
will be .33 of an acre and Lot B will be .58 of an acre in size. The parcel is located
on North Berkeley Avenue between East Tuolumne Road and Peacock Drive,
more particularly described as APNs 073-014-054 and 073-014-055. As a
condition of the Vesting Tentative Parcel Map (VTPM 21-05) approved by the
Planning Commission on September 23, 2021, the development needs to form an
assessment district that will finance the maintenance and operations of street
lights, street maintenance, and street sweeping.

The Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 and the Benefit Assessment Act of
1982 allow for the formation of Assessment Districts and Benefit Assessment
Areas. The purpose of assessment districts and benefit assessment areas is to



Agenda Staff Report
11/15//22
Page 2

ensure that development pays for its own maintenance and operation of
streetlights, street sweeping, and future slurry seals. The formation of assessment
districts and benefit assessment areas allow the associated developments to be
built without placing an unfinanced service burden on existing City funds that
maintain existing streets, landscaping, and lighting.

The proceedings for the formation of an assessment district and benefit
assessment area will be conducted at three (3) Council meetings. The first
meeting was held on October 11, 2022, at which time Council initiated proceedings
for the formation of the Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District and the
Street Maintenance Benefit Assessment Area and directed the Acting Civil
Engineer to produce and file an Engineer's Report with the City Clerk, for
submission to Council.

The Council’s action tonight is the second meeting wherein the Council may
approve the report, as filed, or the Council may modify the report and approve it as
modified. After approval of the report, as filed or as modified, the Council will
declare its intention to levy and collect assessments, and schedule a public
hearing to allow any interested person to file a written protest or address the
Council on this matter.

The third and final meeting, currently scheduled for January 10, 2023, Council will
conduct the public hearing and upon its conclusion, by resolution order the
improvements and formation of the landscaping and lighting assessment district
and street maintenance benefit assessment area, and confirm the diagram and
assessments. This action will be filed with the County Auditor in Fiscal Year 2023-
24.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. Staff's recommendation is based on laws governing the provision of funding
for basic improvement in a subdivision or development, such as maintenance
of landscaping, street lighting, and street maintenance.

B. This benefit funding is maintained and tracked by staff. The funds that are
collected from this development will pay for its impacts on City street lighting,
street sweeping, street slurry seals, and landscaping so as to not affect
existing City funds.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:
Fiscal Impact

Unless modified by Council, the first-year annual assessment collection from the
“Parcel Map 21-05 Hackler” development will be $601.11 in revenue to Fund 246



10.

Agenda Staff Report
11/15/22
Page 3

in Fiscal Year 2022-23. Annual assessments are tied to the Engineering News
Record (ENR) Index and will be adjusted accordingly.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

N/A

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Reject the Engineer’s Report and/or decline to declare the intention to levy
and collect assessments. City staff does not recommend this alternative as
maintenance costs for the infrastructure in this development would then
impact other City funds.

B. Modify the Engineer's Report by reducing the proposed assessments. City
staff does not recommend this alternative as the proposed assessments in
the Engineer's Report are based on cost recovery for maintenance of the
infrastructure and would require the use of other City funds to cover the
difference.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. Resolution for Engineer’s Report

B. Resolution declaring intention to levy and collect assessments

C. Engineer’s Report for “Parcel Map 21-05 Hackler” development



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE
ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR THE
“PARCEL MAP 21-05 HACKLER”
(DEVELOPMENT PROJECT NO. 21-024)
LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND

THE STREET MAINTENANCE BENEFIT

ASSESSMENT AREA

WHEREAS,

" H $%

o -

WHEREAS,
0
$ % &
- - ( +

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

0 ;
& &

PASSED AND ADOPTED

+

- <0):

0);
e

'-*)0- ;’

NOW, THEREFORE, BE |

2

C

+

T RESOLVED

#H

} RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
}
}
}
}
}
}
}
}

) C ) H

-./
0
C )) #H
-./
0]
2 $4$5 &
- -3 2 $-7 45
2
0 2
09 -
$ % .3+ :

)) # > }
0
PP??090??707?0?7?7?777?707°7?77
@



	2A - Mary Sousa.pdf (p.1)
	2B - Joe Sousa.pdf (p.2)
	2C - Law Enforcement Support Personnel Proclamation.pdf (p.3)
	2D - Employee of the Months.pdf (p.4)
	2E - Fentanyl Presentation.pdf (p.5)
	5A - AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_ 9-30-22 to 10-13-22.pdf (p.6-48)
	5B - Minutes Special and Regular Meeting 9.13-9.27.pdf (p.49-77)
	5C - 22-028 Crowell LLD.pdf (p.78-94)
	22-028 Crowell - LLD 2 of 3 - Staff Report.pdf (p.1-3)
	22-028 Crowell - LLD 2 of 3 reso (rpt) - Attachment A.pdf (p.4-6)
	22-028 Crowell - LLD 2 of 3 reso (int) - Attachment B.pdf (p.7-10)
	22-028 Crowell - LLD 2 of 3 - Engineers Report.pdf (p.11-17)


